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VISION

Creating Investment Solutions within
everyone's reach
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Mission
&

Core Values

To create a conducive working enviroment, to attract the best talent in
the Asset Management Sector. ABLAMC strives to be the 'employer of
choice' for young and experienced talent.

To set the highest industry standards in terms of product ranges and
innovations, in order to offer products for clients of all demographics.

To adhere to the highest industry standard for integrity and quality
across all the spheres of the company.

To use technology and financial structuring to serve as a "cutting-edge"
compared to the competition.

To enhance Stakeholders Value.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The Board of Directors of ABL Asset Management Company Limited, the management company of ABL Islamic
Financial Planning Fund (ABL-IFPF), is pleased to present the Condensed Interim Financial Statements (un-
audited) of ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund for the year ended on June 30, 2023.

ECONOMIC PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The economic landscape has been marred by a series of severe macroeconomic imbalances, twin deficit, an
unprecedented flood, supply shocks, political instability and global economic slowdown. As a result, the overall
economic growth for FY23 has been hampered with a mere 0.3% year on year growth rate. However, it is worth
noticing that the agriculture and services sector contributed positively in this meagre economic growth trajectory
by posting growth of 1.6% and 0.9% respectively whereas, performance of industrial sector remained dismal,
exhibiting negative growth of 2.9% during the same period. The lackluster performance of industrial growth was
primarily driven by restrictive import policy amidst dwindling foreign exchange reserves. The limitations imposed
on the import of industrial raw material remained obstacles in production process, negatively impacting large-scale
manufacturing. The per capita income has witnessed a decline from USD 1765 to USD 1568 in FY23. This

deceleration can be ascribed to depreciation of PKR relative to USD and contraction of gross domestic product
(GDP).
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Throughout FY23, the consumer price index (CPI) has presented worrisome picture with the average inflation rate
reaching 29.0%YoY against the 12.1%YOY in the corresponding period last year. This significant increase in price
has been observed across various sectors, including transportation, housing, and food. The historic high inflation
attributed to several factors such as hike in energy tariffs, elevated fuel prices, depreciating PKR relative to USD
and supply shocks resulting from an unprecedented flood in the country. Reflection of aforementioned factors
observed in food index which contributed most in headline inflation. Looking ahead, we anticipate that full year
inflation would remain in double digits. The thesis is premised on expected hike in electricity & gas tariff to fulfill
the IMF requirement which would directly or indirectly push up the CPI index. Furthermore, anticipated depreciation

of PKR due to market-based exchange rate and lifting of import ban may also contribute to an upward trend in
price level.
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GDP growth
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On the balance of payment front, the country has achieved a significant improvement by posting a cumulative
deficit of USD 2.9bn against the deficit of USD 15.2bn in the same period last year. This reduction in the current
account deficit can be primarily attributed to a 35.1% year-on-year decline in the trade deficit, which has been
achieved through measures aimed at curtailing imports. Furthermore, remittances have decreased by 15.8%
amounting to USD 27bn. It is noteworthy that a substantial disparity remained between the exchange rates in the
interbank and open market, allowing foreigners the opportunity to exchange currency at the open market rate
resultantly, remittance have declined. Foreign exchange reserves of country stood at USD 9.1bn as of June 30,
2023 providing total import cover of ~ 2 months.

MUTUAL FUND INDUSTRY REVIEW FY23

Total assets under management (AUMs) of the open-end mutual fund industry posted a growth of 29% during
FY23 (from PKR 1274 billion to PKR 1643 billion), mainly on account of substantial flows in money market and
fixed income funds due to rising interest rates, alongside rising T-bills and PIBs yields. Equity market funds,
including Conventional and Islamic, witnessed a decline of 29% to close the period at PKR 130.4 billion. Although,
the total money market and fixed income funds' AUMs increased by 35% and 46% to PKR 917 billion and PKR
438 billion, respectively.

ISLAMIC EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

During FY23, the KMI-30 index showed a meager performance, posting an increase of 2.88%YoY, and closed at
70,748 points. Overall the economic and political situation remained frail during the concerned period. Initially,
the government seemed unable to fully revive the IMF program which caused serious concerns among investors.
Several indicators reached at record levels e.g. policy rate at 22%, CPI for the month of May'23 at 38% and PKR
continuously lost its value and closed the period at 286.5PKR/USD. However, after making continuous efforts
Pakistan was successful in achieving a significant breakthrough by signing a Standby Arrangement with IMF worth
USD 3bn on last day of the fiscal year which provided a sigh of relief to the economy.

Average traded volume increased by ~6%YoY while the value decreased by ~38%YoY to 56 million and ~USD
13 million, respectively. Foreigners bought worth ~USD 1 million shares during the said period. On the local front,
mutual funds and insurance companies, remained on the forefront with a net selling of worth ~USD 144 million,
and ~USD 124 million, respectively.

Sectors contributing to the index strength were Fertilizers, and Cement adding 2,281, and 1,220 points, respectively.
On the flip side, Oil & Gas Marketing Companies, and Chemical sectors negatively impacted the index subtracting
868 and 840 points, respectively.

Going forward, we believe that a successful follow through on IMF's stand by arrangement, dissolution/completion
of assemblies' tenor in August and general elections afterwards will remain a key focus in determining the market's
fate.
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FUND PERFORMANCE

ABL Islamic Financial Planning fund has been classified into Seven Allocation Plans based on the risk appetite
of investors i.e. ("Conservative Allocation Plan", "Aggressive Allocation Plan", "Active Allocation Plan", "Strategic
Allocation Plan", "Strategic Allocation Plan -I1I", "Capital Preservation Plan I" and "Capital Preservation Plan
1.

Conservative Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Plan's AUM stood at Rs.
1,837 million. ABL-IFPF Conservative Plan posted a return of 10.98% against the benchmark return of 5.49%,
reflecting an over performance of 10.98% during the period.

Aggressive Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Aggressive Plan's AUM stood at Rs. 1.36
million. ABL-IFPF - Aggressive Plan posted a return of 3.82% against the benchmark of 4.72%, reflecting an
under performance of 0.9%during the period.

Active Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan's AUM stood at
Rs. 80.4 million. Active Allocation Plan posted a return of 5.57% against the benchmark of 4.78%, reflecting an
over performance of 0.79% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's AUM stood
at Rs. 23.7 million. Strategic Allocation Plan posted a return of 4.34% against the benchmark of 5.01%, reflecting
an underperformance of 0.67% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan II1

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's IIl AUM stood
at Rs. 10.3 million. Strategic Allocation Plan III posted a return of 4.91% against the benchmark of 17.49%,
reflecting an underperformance of 12.58% during the period.

Capital Preservation Plan I

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Capital Preservation Plan I's AUM stood
at Rs. 371 million. Capital Preservation Plan I posted an absolute return of 9.56% against the benchmark of 4.53%,
reflecting an over performance of 5.03% during the period.

Capital Preservation Plan II

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Capital Preservation Plan II's AUM stood
at Rs. 253 million. Capital Preservation Plan II posted an absolute return of 0.19% against the benchmark of 5.09%,
reflecting an underperformance of 4.9% during the period.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

1. The detail of Directors of the Management Company is disclosed in this Annual Report.

2. Financial Statements present fairly the state of affairs, the results of operations, cash flows and the changes
in unit holder's fund;

3. Proper books of accounts of the Fund have been maintained.

IAB Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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4. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments;

5. Relevant International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Non-Banking Finance
Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 & Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified
Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the Trust Deed and directives issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of the financial statements;

6. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;
7. There have been no significant doubts upon the Funds' ability to continue as going concern;
8. Performance table of the Fund is given on page # 12 of the Annual Report;

9. There is no statutory payment on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges outstanding other than already
disclosed in the financial statements;

10. The statement as to the value of investments of Provident Fund is not applicable in the case of the Fund as
employees retirement benefits expenses are borne by the Management Company;

11. The pattern of unit holding as at June 30, 2023 is given in note No. 27 of the Financial Statements.
AUDITORS

M/s. Yousuf Adil Co. (Chartered Accountants), have been appointed as auditors for the year ending June 30, 2024
for ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (ABL-IFPF).

MANAGEMENT QUALITY RATING

On October 26, 2022: The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has upgraded the Management Quality
Rating (MQR) of ABL Asset Management Company (ABL AMC) at '"AM1' (AM-One). Outlook on the assigned
rating is 'Stable'.

OUTLOOK

Market remained under intense pressure during FY23 due to multiple factors including, skyrocketing prices of
commodities in the international market, devastating floods in the country, dwindling foreign exchange reserves
and political instability. All these aforementioned factors contributed in pushing up the CPI index as it reached
historic high level. Furthermore, adoption of contractionary monetary policy by central bank kept the performance
of equity market in check. Going forward, we expect equity market to perform as the commodity prices have
cooled down in the international market amidst anticipated recession worldwide. Moreover, expected domestic
political stability after the elections will also create a positive momentum.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our valued investors who have placed their confidence in us. The Board is also thankful to Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Trustee (Digital Custodian Company Limited) and the management of
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited for their continued guidance and support. The Directors also appreciate the
efforts put in by the management team.

For and on behalf of the Board

Director Naveed Nasim
Lahore, August 24, 2023 Chief Executive Officer
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FUND MANAGER REPORT

OBJECTIVE

To generate return on investment as per the respective allocation plan by investing in Shariah compliant mutual
funds in line with the risk tolerance of the investor.

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW

During FY23, the KMI-30 index showed a meager performance, posting an increase of 2.88%YoY, and closed at
70,748 points. Overall the economic and political situation remained frail during the concerned period. Initially,
the government seemed unable to fully revive the IMF program which caused serious concerns among investors.
Several indicators reached at record levels e.g. policy rate at 22%, CPI for the month of May'23 at 38% and PKR
continuously lost its value and closed the period at 286.5PKR/USD. However, after making continuous efforts
Pakistan was successful in achieving a significant breakthrough by signing a Standby Arrangement with IMF worth
USD 3bn on last day of the fiscal year which provided a sigh of relief to the economy.

Average traded volume increased by ~6%YoY while the value decreased by ~38%YoY to 56 million and ~USD
13 million, respectively. Foreigners bought worth ~USD 1 million shares during the said period. On the local front,
mutual funds and insurance companies, remained on the forefront with a net selling of worth ~USD 144 million,
and ~USD 124 million, respectively.

Sectors contributing to the index strength were Fertilizers, and Cement adding 2,281, and 1,220 points, respectively.
On the flip side, Oil & Gas Marketing Companies, and Chemical sectors negatively impacted the index subtracting
868 and 840 points, respectively.

Going forward, we believe that a successful follow through on IMF's stand by arrangement, dissolution/completion
of assemblies' tenor in August and general elections afterwards will remain a key focus in determining the market's
fate.

ISLAMIC MONEY MARKET REVIEW

Throughout FY23, Pakistan's economy was plagued by destructive floods, higher inflation, and political uncertainty
causing significant damage to the economy. The nation experienced a record-breaking inflation of 38% in May23',
primarily driven by soaring food and energy prices. The delay in the International Monetary Fund's 9th and 10th
reviews further exacerbated the adverse economic situation. Additionally, debt repayments put a strain on foreign
exchange reserves, leading to an unprecedented 38% devaluation of the Pakistani rupee against the US dollar. To
address current account deficits, the government implemented import restrictions. The mounting pressure on foreign
reserves, coupled with the alarming inflation figures, prompted the State Bank of Pakistan to raise the policy rate
by a substantial 825 basis points to 22%.

During the year, GOP [jarah Sukuks market remained active as the government ended up issuing a total of PKR
737 Billion in Variable Rate GOP Jjarah Sukuk and PKR 134 Billion in Fixed Rate GOP [jarah Sukuk.

Secondary market yield of Fixed Rate GOP Ijarah Sukuk remained volatile and moved in tandem with the PIB

yields therefore the market shifted its preference from fixed rate to variable rate instrument during the rising interest
rate cycle.
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During the year, SBP introduced both shorter (7days) and longer tenor (63 days and 77 days) OMOs. SBP announced
a total of 93 OMO injections and remained a net lender of total of PKR 454 Billion.

FUND PERFORMANCE

ABL Islamic Financial Planning fund has been classified into Seven Allocation Plans based on the risk appetite
of investors i.e. ("Conservative Allocation Plan", "Aggressive Allocation Plan", "Active Allocation Plan", "Strategic
Allocation Plan", "Strategic Allocation Plan -III", "Capital Preservation Plan I" and "Capital Preservation Plan
1.

Conservative Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Conservative Plan's AUM stood at Rs.
1,837 million. ABL-IFPF Conservative Plan posted a return of 10.98% against the benchmark return of 5.49%,
reflecting an over performance of 10.98% during the period.

Aggressive Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Aggressive Plan's AUM stood at Rs. 1.36
million. ABL-IFPF - Aggressive Plan posted a return of 3.82% against the benchmark of 4.72%, reflecting an
under performance of 0.9%during the period.

Active Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Active Allocation Plan's AUM stood at
Rs. 80.4 million. Active Allocation Plan posted a return of 5.57% against the benchmark of 4.78%, reflecting an
over performance of 0.79% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's AUM stood
at Rs. 23.7 million. Strategic Allocation Plan posted a return of 4.34% against the benchmark of 5.01%, reflecting
an underperformance of 0.67% during the period.

Strategic Allocation Plan II1

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan's IIl AUM stood
at Rs. 10.3 million. Strategic Allocation Plan III posted a return of 4.91% against the benchmark of 17.49%,
reflecting an underperformance of 12.58% during the period.

Capital Preservation Plan I

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Capital Preservation Plan I's AUM stood
at Rs. 371 million. Capital Preservation Plan I posted an absolute return of 9.56% against the benchmark of 4.53%,
reflecting an over performance of 5.03% during the period.

Capital Preservation Plan II

During the period under review, ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Capital Preservation Plan II's AUM stood

at Rs. 253 million. Capital Preservation Plan II posted an absolute return of 0.19% against the benchmark of 5.09%,
reflecting an underperformance of 4.9% during the period.
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OUTLOOK
Equity:

Market remained under intense pressure during FY23 due to multiple factors including, skyrocketing prices of
commodities in the international market, devastating floods in the country, dwindling foreign exchange reserves
and political instability. All these aforementioned factors contributed in pushing up the CPI index as it reached
historic high level. Furthermore, adoption of contractionary monetary policy by central bank kept the performance
of equity market in check. Going forward, we expect equity market to perform as the commodity prices have
cooled down in the international market amidst anticipated recession worldwide. Moreover, expected domestic
political stability after the elections will also create a positive momentum.

OUTLOOK

Going forward inflation is expected to remain on the higher side during the first half of FY24, IMF estimates an
average inflation of 26% p.a. for FY24 with inflation expected to decline to 16% p.a. during the last quarter of
FY24.

Bloomberg Commodity Index
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Despite declining global commodity prices, as can be seen in the chart above, inflation in Pakistan is expected to
remain in double digits primarily because of depreciating rupee and disrupted supply of inputs because of restrictions
on opening of LCs.

Recent changes in the policy rate by SBP indicates that the policy rate is expected to remain on the higher side
during FY24 therefore in order to minimize interest rate risk in our portfolios we will stay invested in floating rate
short term sukuks and bank deposit deals. In order to further augment returns we are in process of signing musharaka
agreements with top rated Islamic banks so we can place money directly in the Islamic interbank market and
structuring transactions with DFIs.
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

Net Assets

Net (Loss) / Income

Net Assets value

Interim distribution

Final distribution

Distribution date final

Closing offer price

Closing repurchase price
Highest offer price

Lowest offer price

Highest repurchase price per unit
Lowest repurchase price per unit

Total return of the fund
- capital growth

- income distribution
Average return of the fund
First Year

Second Year

Third Year

Fourth Year

Fifth Year

Sixth Year

Seventh Year

Since inception

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

June 30, 2023
ActIV.e Aggressllve Conserv.atlve Strateglc Strateg.lc Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation . .
Preservation Plan-l  Preservation Plan-Il
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan lll
(Rupees per '000)
80,413 1,370 1,837,627 23,786 10,303 371,135 253,181
4,951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545
(Rupees per unit)
83.9264 95.2040 115.8151 86.7171 87.3968 100.0314 100.0849
46757 4.2384 12.9166 3.6830 4.8042 9.3239 9.9455
June 27, 2023 June 27, 2023 June 28, 2023 June 27,2023 June 27, 2023 June 27, 2023 June 27, 2023

85.8735 97.4127 118.5020 N/A N/A 103.5125 103.5679
83.9264 95.2040 115.8151 86.7171 87.3968 100.0314 100.0849
92.7358 102.3904 131.4908 N/A N/A 112.9608 113.6645
82.8904 93.3089 100.1883 N/A N/A 102.7053 102.6959
90.6331 100.0688 128.5094 90.8484 92.7356 109.1620 109.8420
81.0109 91.1932 97.9166 82.6235 84.4129 99.2514 99.2423

(Rupees per unit)

0.89% -0.42% -1.94% 0.66% 0.11% 0.24% 0.22%

4.68% 4.24% 12.92% 3.68% 4.80% 9.32% 9.95%

5.57% 3.82% 10.98% 4.34% 4.91% 9.56% 10.17%
-3.80% 14.43% 16.21% -5.59% -1.21% 10.23% -
27.62% 45.89% 26.46% 23.08% 18.13% 30.60% -
24.35% 45.86% 34.19% 23.83% 21.17% 38.65% -
14.92% 34.40% 35.75% 21.52% 20.47% - -

2.37% 20.11% 35.09% 12.24% 18.41% - -
21.06% 46.35% 48.70% 25.91% - - -
25.33% 55.15% 53.65% 28.04% 18.72% 41.66% 10.86%
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DIGITAL
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COM=ANY

#MonetizeYourAssets
REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
Report of the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 41(h) of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and
Notified Entities Regulations, 2008

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund, an open-end Scheme established under a Trust Deed dated
November 19, 2015 executed between ABL Asset Management Company Limited, as the Management
Company and Digital Custodian Company Limited, as the Trustee. The units of the Fund were initially
offered to the public (IPO) on 21* December 2015.

1. ABL Asset Management Company Limited, the Management Company of ABL Islamic
Financial Planning Fund has, in all material respects, managed ABL Islamic Financial Planning
Fund during the year ended June 30, 2023 in accordance with the provisions of the following:

(i) Investment limitations imposed on the Asset Management Company and the Trustee
under the trust deed and other applicable laws;

(ii) the valuation or pricing is carried out in accordance with the deed and any regulatory
requirement;

(iii) the creation and cancellation of units are carried out in accordance with the deed;

(iv) and any regulatory requirement

s ool

Dabeer Khan
_ Manager Compliance
Karachi: August 30, 2023 Digital Custodian Company Limited
ONLINE LAHORE KARACHI
® +923-111-322-228 LSE Plaza, 508 Perdesi House
& digitalcustodian.co Kashmir Egerton Road Old Queens Road

@@ @@/ digitalcustodian +92 42 3630 4406 +92 21 3241 9770
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Al-Hilal

—Shariah Advisors—
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The purpose of this report is to provide an opinion on the Shariah Compliance of the Fund's
investment and operational activities with respect to Shariah guidelines provided.

It is the core responsibility of the Management Company to operate the Fund and invest the amount
of money in such a manner which is in compliance with the Shariah principles as laid out in the
Shariah guidelines. In the capacity of the Shariah Advisor, our responsibility lies in providing Shariah
guidelines and ensuring compliance with the same by review of activities of the fund. We express
our opinion based on the review of the information, provided by the management company, to an
extent where compliance with the Shariah guidelines can be objectively verified.

Our review of Fund’s activities is limited to enquiries of the personnel of Management Company and
various documents prepared and provided by the management company.

Keeping in view the above; we certify that:

We have reviewed all the investment and operational activities of the fund including all transactions
and found them to comply with the Shariah guidelines. On the basis of information provided by the
management company, all operations of the fund for the year ended June 30, 2023 comply with the
provided Shariah guidelines. Therefore, it is resolved that investments in ABL Islamic Financial
Planning Fund managed by ABL Asset Management Limited are halal and in accordance with Shariah
principles.

May Allah (SWT) bless us and forgive our mistakes and accept our sincere efforts in accomplishment
of cherished tasks and keep us away from sinful acts.

oy )by dumesog AT ey dases Ussh o dll oy «lgaalls elel dbly

For and on behalf of Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors (Pvt.) Limited.

a

—
xS Faraz Younus Bandukda, CFA
Meémber Shariah Council == Chief Executive

Al-Hilal Shariah Advisors (Pvt) Limited

Suite 807, 8™ Floor, Horizon Towers, Com 2/6, Khayaban-e-Saadi,
Block 03 Clifton, Karachi

Tel +92-21-35305931-37. Web: www.alhilalsa com
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DRAFT INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT SUBJECT TO THE RESOLUTION OF OUTSTANDING
MATTERS

TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of the ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (the
“Fund”), which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities as at 30 June 2023 and the income
statement, the statement of movement in unit holders' fund and cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, tne accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Fund as at 30 June 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Fund in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following is the key audit matter:

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Existence and valuation of investments

As disclosed in note 5 of the financial We performed a combination of audit
statements, the investments held at fair value | procedures focusing on the existence and
through profit or loss aggregated to Rs. 2,591 | valuation of investments. Our key audit

million as of 30 June 2023. procedures, amongst others, included the
following:

In view of the significance of investment in

relation to the total assets and the Net Assets | e We obtained an understanding of the

Value (NAV) of the Fund, we have considered | Fund's process over acquisition,

the existence and valuation of such investments | disposals and periodic valuation of the

as a key audit matter. l investment portfolio and evaluated /

tested controls in those area for the
purpose of the audit.

e Obtained independent confirmations
for verifying the existence of the
investment portfolio as of 30 June
2023 and traced balances in these

'T“ Page 1 of 4
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| confirmations with the books and
i records of the Funds. Where such
‘ confirmations were not available,
[ alternate audit procedures were
| performed.
| o We assessed the valuation process /
| methodologies being followed by the
fund and checked whether the
investments are carried as per the
valuation methodology specified in the
accounting policies.
| * We also evaluated the adequacy of the
' overall disclosures in the financial
| statements in respect of the investment
‘ portfolio in accordance with the
‘ requirements of the Regulations and

applicable financial reporting
| standards.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilityis to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors of the Management Company for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing tne financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Management Company are responsible for overseeing the Fund's financial
reporting process.

“3%
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fromerror,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentionin our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors of the Management Company regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors of the Management Company with a statement that we have
complied with the relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safequard.

From the matter communicated with the Board of Directors of the Management Company, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulations precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

’"b;
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion, the financial statements have been prepared in
all material respects in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Non-Banking Finance Companies
(Establishment and Regulation) Rule, 2003 and the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities
Regulations, 2008.

Other matter

The financial statements of the Fund for the year ended 30 June 2022 were audited by another firm of
chartered accountants who expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on 29
September 2022.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Ahsan Shahzad.

EY Ford Rhodes
Chartered Accountants
Lahore:

Date:

UDIN:
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2023
2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
ASSETS
Bank balances 4 221 370 49,140 969 1,236 2,654 4813 59,403
Investments - at fair value through profit or loss 5 80,960 1,026 1,848,815 23,121 9,208 375,020 253,310 2,591,460
Profit receivable - - 1,964 - - - - 1,964
Receivable against sale of investment - - 32,000 - - 2,200 - 34,200
Total assets 81,181 1,396 1,931,919 24,090 10,444 379,874 258,123 2,687,027
LIABILITIES
Payable:
- to ABL Asset Management Limited - Management Company 6 79 - 867 10 7 538 602 2,103
- to Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee 7 6 - 131 1 23 18 181
- to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 8 32 17 70 5 4 148 96 372
- against redemption of units - - 88,542 - - 2,198 19 90,759
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 9 651 9 4,682 287 129 5,832 4,207 15,797
Total liabilities 768 26 94,292 304 141 8,739 4,942 109,212
NET ASSETS 80,413 1,370 1,837,627 23,786 10,303 371,135 253,181 2,577,815
UNIT HOLDERS’ FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 80,413 1,370 1,837,627 23,786 10,303 371,135 253,181 2,577,815
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 10
Number of units
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 958,137 14,390 15,866,909 274,294 117,888 3,710,187 2,529,663
Rupees:
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 83.9264 95.2040 115.8151 86.7171 87.3968 100.0314 100.0849
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
Saqvib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’f‘kutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
IAB Lﬂ: PF ABL Asset Management
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2023
2022
Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan - III Plan I Plan IT
Note (Rupees in '000)

ASSETS
Bank balances 4 12,458 407 13,282 5,175 1,574 3,125 673 36,694
Investments - at fair value through profit or loss 5 234,673 3,759 47,487 20,674 23,824 1,085,499 602,015 2,017,931
Profit receivable - - - - - - - -
Receivable against sale of investment - - - - - 10,000 - 10,000
Total assets 247,131 4,166 60,769 25,849 25,398 1,098,624 602,688 2,064,625
LIABILITIES
Payable:

- to ABL Asset Management Limited - Management Company 6 198 3 45 32 14 929 641 1,862

- to Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee 7 50 - 10 8 5 256 127 456

- to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 8 71 1 12 22 5 265 80 456

- against redemption of units - - - - - 10,559 - 10,559
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 9 64 70 419 49 9 1,706 922 3,239
Total liabilities 383 74 486 111 33 13,715 1,770 16,571
NET ASSETS 246,748 4,092 60,283 25,738 25,365 1,084,909 600,918 2,048,054
UNIT HOLDERS’ FUND (AS PER STATEMENT ATTACHED) 246,748 4,092 60,283 25,738 25,365 1,084,909 600,918 2,048,054
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 10

Number of units
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 2,939,767 42,763 520,573 297,072 288,634 10,867,250 6,015,799
Rupees

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT 83.9345 95.6920 115.8015 86.6382 87.8785 99.8329 99.8900

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

S

Saqvib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocati All i Allocati All i Allocation Preservation || Preservation ot
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 11T Plan I Plan II
Note (Rupees in '000)
INCOME
Profit on savings accounts 485 35 3,531 258 109 285 402 5,105
Dividend income 2,724 63 55,177 687 254 28,512 35,760 123,177
Contingent load income - - - - - 753 1,218 1,971
3,209 98 58,708 945 363 29,550 37,380 130,253
Gain on sale of investments - net 2,304 ” 4 ” 2,351 ” 369 ” 537 ” 23,633 ” 5,905 | 35,103
Net unrealised diminution on re-measurement of investments classified as fair value through profit or loss - net 52 (48 {1 - (109) (&) (427) (356)! (949)’
2,256 3 2.351 260 529 23,206 5,549 34,154
Total (loss) / income 5,465 101 61,059 1,205 892 52,756 42,929 164,407
EXPENSES
R ion of ABL Asset M: Company Limited - Management Company 6.1 69 7 268 38 15 47 36 480
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company 6.2 10 1 43 6 2 8 6 76
Accounting and operational charges 6.4 162 3 352 25 18 738 480 1,778
Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 7.1 117 2 272 21 14 583 384 1,393
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee 7.2 18 - 35 3 2 76 50 184
Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 8 32 1 70 5 4 148 96 356
Auditors' remuneration 11 14 - 275 1) 1 93 61 423
Printing charges - - 71 - - 62 32 165
Annual listing fee 3 - 1 1 - 15 16 36
Legal and professional fee 54 - 15 4 4 206 125 408
Shariah advisory fee 31 1 45 5 3 145 98 328
Bank charges 4 3 5 13 1 6 - 32
Total operating expenses 514 18 1,452 100 64 2,127 1,384 5,659
Reversal of Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund - - - - - - - -
Net (loss) / income for the period before taxation 4951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545 158,748
Taxation 12 - - - - - - - -
Net (loss) / income for the period after taxation 4,951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545 158,748
Other comprehensive income - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the period 4,951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545 158,748
Earnings per unit 13
Allocation of net income for the period:
Net income for the period after taxation 4,951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545
Income already paid on units redeemed (1,640) (25) (52,991) (115) (418) (17,670) (17,934)
3311 58 6,616 990 410 32,959 23.611
A ing income avai for distri
- Relating to capital gains 2,256 3 2,351 260 529 23,206 5,549
- Excluding capital gains 1,055 55 4,265 730 (119) 9,753 18,062
3311 58 6,616 990 410 32,959 23611
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
Saqib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqgbal Butt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
[ 4 B L FPF AABL Asset Management
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

INCOME

Profit on savings accounts
Dividend income
Contingent load income

Gain / (loss) on sale of investments - net
Unrealised iation on r of i

Total income / (loss)

EXPENSES
R ion of ABL Asset M.

Accounting and operational charges

Remuneration of MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee

Annual fee to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 8

Auditors' remuneration

Printing charges

Annual listing fee

Legal and professional fee

Shariah advisory fee

Bank charges

Total operating expenses

Reversal of Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund
Net income / (loss) for the period before taxation
Taxation

Net income / (loss) for the period after taxation
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income / (loss) for the period
Earnings per unit

Allocation of net income for the period:

Net income for the period after taxation
Income already paid on units redeemed

Accounting income available for distribution:
- Relating to capital gains
- Excluding capital gains

classified as fair value through profit or loss - net

Company Limited - Management Company
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

S

Saqib Matin
Chief Financial Officer

For the period
from November
20,2021 to June!
2022 30,2022
Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
Note (Rupees in '000)
1,162 44 992 484 84 2,221 2,226 7,213
6,188 94 2,775 719 590 61,726 32,501 104,593
- - - - - 2,342 621 2,963
7,350 138 3,767 1,203 674 66,289 35,348 114,769
(5.602)] (142) 360 (11,531) (413) 8,290 3,778 (5,260),
5.1 (33,742)! (597) (2,074) (2,846) (3,564). (59.883)] (32,714) (135,420)
(39.344) (739) (1,714) (14.377) (3.977) (51,593) (28,936) (140,680)
(31,994) (601) 2,053 (13,174) (3.303) 14,696 6,412 (25.911)
6.1 130 6 117 52 16 440 11 772
6.2 21 1 19 8 3 70 9 131
6.4 356 7 60 108 28 1,324 693 2,576
7.1 298 5 51 87 23 1,168 360 1,992
72 39 1 7 11 3 152 47 260
71 1 12 22 6 265 80 457
11 64 2 8 - - 418 128 620
- - 3 2 1 63 34 103
6 - 1 3 - 18 - 28
57 1 8 8 17 70 35 196
57 1 10 17 5 220 50 360
23 8 15 4 - 70 - 120
1,122 33 311 322 102 4,278 1,447 7,615
6,116 1,789 930 2,752 84 - - 11,670
(27,000) 1,155 2,672 (10,744) (3,322) 10,418 4,965 (21,856)
11 - - - - - - - -
(27,000) 1,155 2,672 (10,744) (3,322) 10,418 4,965 (21,856)
(27,000) 1.155 2,672 (10,744) (3.322) 10,418 4,965 (21,856)
12
- 1,155 2,672 - - 10,418 4,965 19,210
- (773) (64) - - - (70) (908)
- 382 2,608 - - 10,418 4,895 18,302
| - || 382 || 2,608 || - || - || 10,418 || 4,895 || 18,302 |
- 382 2,608 - - 10,418 4,895 18,302
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Executive Officer Director
AABL Asset Management

e22
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

00 05 03
‘Active Allocation Plan Aggressive Allocation Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Phan Strategic Allocation Plan 111 Capital Preservation Plan | Capital Preservation Plan 11 Total
— — — - — —
Capitatvatue | ™R | || capitatvatue | VB pi || captat vatue [URAStTRUEd gy Capitalvalue | VMIBEDUEd| g Capitatvatue | AU B | o || Capitatvatue | VRSB p Capitalvatue | IIDUEA) || capitat vatue | VPRIt gy
losses come income income o income come come
Rupees in 000
Net assetsat the beginning of the year 349 (@B 246748 (10369) 14961 409 26647 33,636 60283 @20 30259 25738 07 @) 5365 LRSS 2054 1084909 600439 49 60918 2058949 (10895 2048054
Issuance of units:
 Capital value (at ex - netasset value per unit)
Active Allocation Plan - 371,388 units 37 - AR - - - E E E - E - E - - : E E - - - ERE) E 37
Aggressive Allocation Plan - 0923 units . . - 59 - 59 E . E . . . . B . . . . . . . % . 59
Conservative Allocation Plan - 30,801,340 units . . . - . . 3,566,841 E 3,566,841 . E . E E E . . E E . . 3,566,841 . 3,566,841
Strategic Allocaton Plan - 8,105 units - - - - - - - - - 0 - 02 - - - - - - . . . 0 . 0
Strategic Allocaton Plan 111 - 4774 units . . . . . . . - . . a0 . a0 . . . . . - a0 . a0
Capital Preservation Plan | - 266,551 units . . . . . . . . E . . . . E . %611 . 26611 . . . 26611 . 26611
Capital Preservation Plan Il - 193,655 units E . - - - - - . . . . . B B B . . . . . . . .
- Element of (loss)/ income 1414 - 1414 1 - | 318410 - 318410 - - - o - ) s - 5 19351 - 19351 330,179 - 39179
Total proceeds o issuance of units 325% E 3258 59 , COEXTE] E 3885251 702 E 702 419 E 319 26616 E 26616 19,351 , 19351 3965014 E 3,965,014
Redemption of unis:
- Capital value (at ex - netasset value per unit)
Active Allocation Plan - 2353018 units 197499 E 197,499 E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E 197499 E 197499
Ageressive Allocation Plan - 29,296 units . E . 2804 . 2804 . . E E . . E E E . . E . E 2804 . 2804
Conservative Allocation Plan - 15,455,004 units . . . - . . 1789713 . 178,713 . . . . . E . . . . . . 1789713 . 178,713
Strategic Allocaton Plan - 30,883 units . . . . - . . . . 2676 E 267 - - - - - - - - . 267 . 2676
Strategic Allocaton Plan 11 - 175,521 units . . . . . . . . . - . . 1504 15404 . . . . . - 1504 . 1504
Capitl Preservation Plan | - 7.423,614 units . . . . - . . . E . . . . E . 121 . 21 . . 1 . M1
Capital Preservation Plan 1 - 3,679,791 units . . . E . E . E E . E . E E E . . . 367,575 . 367,575 367,575 E 367,575
- Element of loss / (income) 457 1,640 2,096 7 25 32 140,035 193,026 (11 115 104 (78) 418 340 115 17,670 17,784 (111) 17.934 17,823 140,413 90,793 231,207
Total payments on redemption of units 197,956 160 1959 2811 25 286 199748 198,739 2,665 s 2780 15,346 418 15764 741,236 17670 758905 367,464 17934 38 32572 90795 3348019
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year - 4951 4951 . 8 & . 59,607 . 1,105 1,105 . 828 828 . 50629 50,629 . 41545 41545 . 188 158748
Distributions during the year on June 27, 2023* ©59) 6319) @276 . (59) 9 (784 , (181,347) . (950) 980) . (54) (544) . CXIDEPATE) . @85 @B () (@7 s
Distributions during the year on June 28, 2023* - - - - - - - 608 648 - - - - - - - . - - - - . 68 6.8
Net assets at end of the year 149,151 (G873 80413 (13591) 1961 3018033 343011837627 (645 302690 23786 3410 (2388) 10303 368,035 300 3718 25232 855 DS3ISL 2586956 90.10) 2571815
(Accumulated losses) / undisributed income brought forward
Realised (loss)/ income (34989) 15,558 35710 33,105 (20,188) @137 33,193
- Unrealised income  (loss) (374) 507) X 2846 3,564) (59883) 32714
(68731) 14,961 3,636 30259 23753 205 an
Accounting income available for distribution
- Relating to capital gains 529
- Excluding capital ains 119
3311 6616 10 32959 23611
Netloss for the year after taxation 4951 8 59,607 8 50629 41545
Distribution during the year G318 59 (5951 950) (54) G1) 2323)
(Accumulated losses)/ d forward (68738) 14,961 34300 30269 (23887) 3100 855
(Accumulated losses)/ d forward
- Realised (loss)/ income (68,690) 14,962 34301 30378 (23879) 357 1211
 Unrealised income “s) 1 (109) ® @) 356
(6873%) 14961 34,300 30.269 3887 3100 555
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
Net asset value per unit at the beginning of the year 39345 956920 1158015 866382 878785 908329 998900
Net asset value per unit at the end of the year 39261 158151 867171 1000314

*The distribution per unit for the period ended June 30, 2023 amounted to Active Allocation Plan Re. 4.6757 per unit, Ageressive Allocation Plan Re. 4.2384 per unit, Conservative Allocation Plan Re. 12.7002 & Re. 0.2164 per unit, Strategic Allocation Plan Re. 3.6830 per unit, Strategic Allocation Plan III Re. 48042 per unit, Capital Preservation Plan I Re. 9.3239 per unit and Capital Preservation Plan Il Re. 9.9455 per unit.
‘The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
Saqvib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

Netassets at the beginning of the year

Issuance of units:

- Capital value (at ex - net asset value per unit)
Active Allocation Plan - 586,005 units
Aggressive Allocation Plan - 20,890 units
Conservative Allocation Plan - 30,043 units
Strategic Allocation Plan - Nil units
Strategic Allocation Plan I11 - Nil units
Capital Preservation Plan I - 2,548,309 units
Capital Preservation Plan IT - 6,683,761 units

- Element of (loss) / income

Total proceeds on issuance of units

Redemption of units:

- Capital value (at x - net asset value per unit)
Active Allocation Plan - 1.954,114 units
Aggressive Allocation Plan - 61317 units
Conservative Allocation Plan - 29,660 units
Strategic Allocation Plan - 1,543,997 units
Strategic Allocation Plan 111 - 1,233 units
Capital Preservation Plan I - 3,853,542 units
Capital Preservation Plan IT - 667,962 units

- Element of loss / (income)

Total payments on redemption of units

Total comprehensive income for the year

Distributions during the year on June 27, 2022¢

Net assets at end of the year

(Accumulated losses) / undistributed income brought forward
- Realised (loss) / income
- Unrealised loss

Accounting income available for distribution
- Relating to capital gains
- Excluding capital gains

Netincome / (loss) for the year afier taxation

Distribution during the year
(Accumulated losses) / undistributed income carried forward
(Accumulated losses) / undistributed income carried forward
- Realised (loss) / income
- Unrealised income

Netasset value per unit at the beginning of the year

Netasset value per unit at the end of the year

For the period from November 20, 2021 to
2022 2022 June 30,2022 2022
Active Allocation Plan Plan Conservative Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan Strategic Allocation Plan 111 Capital Preservation Plan | Capital Preservation Plan 1 Total
Ac lated Undistributed . Undistributed . Indistributed A lated distributed Undistributed Undistributed
Capital value | 7™ Total Capital value | U Total Captal value | Uaistrbute Total Capital value | UndisUbut Total Capital value | <™ Total Capital value | Un4iS0U Total Capital value | oY Total Capital value | U Total
losses. income income income losses. income income income
Rupees in ‘000 Rupees in 000 Rupees in 000
438,504 (41,731) 396,773 (6,983) 14,961 7978 26,603 33,641 60,244 135,291 41,003 176,294 49231 (20,431) 28,800 1,217,015 (676) 1,216,339 - - - 1,859,66 126,767 1,886,428
53,973 53973 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 53973 53973
- - 2,003 - 2,003 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2,003 2,003
- - - 3479 - 3479 - - - - - - - - - - - 3479 3479
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 254,641 - 254,641 - - - 254,641 - 254,641
1,620 1,620) 399 - 399 26 - 26 - - - - - - 510 - 510 668,381 - 668,381 667,696 - 667,696
52,353 - 52,353 2402 - 2402 3,505 - 3,505 - - - - - - 255,150 - 255,150 668,381 - 668,381 981,792 - 981,792
179,982 B 179,982 R B B B B B B B R B R R B R R R R R 179,982 B 179,982
- - - 5881 - 5881 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 5881 - 5881
- - - - - - 3435 - 3435 - - - - - - - - - - - - 3435 - 3435
- - - - - - - - - 147,847 - 147,847 - - - - . .- . - - 147,847 - 147,847
- - - - - - - - .- - .- . 123 .- 123 .- . .- . - - 123 - 123
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 385,066 - 385,066 - - - 385,066 - 385,066
(4,604)) - (4.604) 39 13 1,169 11 64 76 8,036) - (8.036)f Ol - o 4232 - 4232 67,943 0 68,013 59,932 908 60,840
175,378 - 175378 6,276 m 7,049 3446 64 3510 139,811 - 139.811 114 - 114 389,298 - 389,298 67,943 0 68,013 782,266 908 783,174
- (27,000) (27,000) - 1,155 1,155 - 2672 2672 - (10,744) (10,744) - (3322 (3322 - 10418 10418 - 4,965 4965 - (21.857) (21,857)
- - - (12) (381) (393) (15) (2,613) (2.627) - - - - - - (212) (7.488) (1.700) - (4415) (4415) (239 14,898) (15.136)
315479 68,731 246,748 10,869) 14,961 26,647 33,636 60,283 (4.520) 30259 25,738 49.117 (23.753) 25,365 1,082,655 2254 1,084,909 600,439 4719 600,918 2,058,949 (10.895) 2,048,054
(78,019) 14,267 31,879 23,08 (22.967) (8.008) -
36,288 694 1,762 17.919 2,536 7332 -
@) 12,961 33641 11,003 (20431) (676) B
- 2,608 - - 10418 4895
(27,000) 1,155 2672 (10,744) (3322) 10418 4,965
- (381) (2,613) - - (7.488) 4.415)
(68,731) 14961 33,636 30,259 (23,753] 2254 479
(34,989) (20,188) 62,137 33,193
(33.742) 3,564) (59,883] 32,714)
(23,753 ] 2254 479
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
29

92.1040

115.8120

95.7563

99.3570.

*The distribution per unit for the period ended June 30, 2022 amounted to Re. 10.0335 per unit, Re. 52407 per unit, Re. 0.7057 per unit and Re. 07384 per unitin Aggressive Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Capital Preservation Plan 1 and Capital Preservation Plan II respectively.

The annexed notes I to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)

S

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

Saqib Matin
Chief Financial Officer

Naveed Nasim
Chief Executive Officer
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
2023
Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note Rupees in '000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year before taxation 4,951 83 59,607 1,105 828 50,629 41,545 158,748
Adjustments:
Profit on savings accounts (485) (35) (3,531) (258) (109) (285) (402) (5,105)
Dividend income (2,724) (63) (55,177) (687) (254) (28,512) (35,760) (123,177)
Unrealised diminution on re-measurement of investments classified as -
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' - net 52 48 1 - 109 8 427 356 949
(3,161) 7 (58,708) (836) (355) (28,370) (35,800) (127,333)
Cash used in operations before working capital changes 1,790 (14) 899 269 473 22,259 5,739 31,415
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company (119) 3) 822 (22) (7 (391) 39) 241
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee (44) - 121 (6) 4) (233) (109) (275)
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 39) 16 58 17) (1) (117) 16 (84)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 587 (61) 4,263 238 120 4,126 3,285 12,558
385 (48) 5,264 193 108 3,385 3,153 12,440
Profit received on savings accounts 485 35 1,567 258 109 285 402 3,141
Dividend received 2,724 63 55,177 687 254 28,512 35,760 123,177
Net amount received on purchase and sale of investments 153,665 2,732 (1,833,328) (2,556) 14,608 707,852 348,349 (608,678)
156,874 2,830 (1,776,584) (1,611) 14,971 736,649 384,511 (482,360)
Net cash generated from operating activities 159,049 2,768 (1,770,421) (1,149) 15,552 762,293 393,403 (438,505)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts against issuance of units - net of refund of element 31,629 90 3,706,427 702 419 36,616 19,350 3,795,233
Net payments against redemption of units (199,596) (2,835) (1,894,196) (2,779) (15,766) (767,266) (385,379) (3,267,818)
Cash pay-out against distribution (3,318) (59) (5,951) (980) (544) (32,113) (23,235) (66,201)
Net cash generated from financing activities (171,285) (2,805) 1,806,280 (3,057) (15,891) (762,764) (389,264) 461,214
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year (12,236) (37 35,859 (4,206) (339) (471) 4,139 22,709
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 12,458 407 13,282 5,175 1,574 3,125 673 36,694
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 222 370 49.141 969 1,235 2,654 4,812 59,403
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.
For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
i"““ﬂy;w‘ . .
Saqib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
[ 4 B Lﬂ: PF AABL Asset Management
ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund Discover the potential
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023
2022
Active Aggressive Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan I1I Plan | Plan 1T
Note Rupees in '000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income for the year before taxation (27,000) 1,155 2,672 (10,744) (3,322) 10,418 4,965 (21,856)
Adjustments:
Profit on savings accounts (1,162) (44) (992) (484) (84) (2,221) (2,226) (7,213)
Dividend income (6,188) (94) (2,775) (719) (590) (61,726) (32,501) (104,593)
Unrealised appreciation on re-measurement of investments classified as 'financial assets -
at fair value through profit or loss' - net 52 33,742 597 2,074 2,846 3,564 59,883 32,714 135,420

26,392 459 (1,693) 1,643 2,890 (4,064) (2,013) 23,614
Cash used in operations before working capital changes (608) 1,614 979 (9,101) (432) 6,354 2,952 1,758
Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 75 1) 4 (25) 5 (11,085) 641 (10,386)
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 15 1) 4 (10) 2 224 127 361
Payable to Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 21 (6) (1) (17) 2) 193 80 226
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (19,476) (2,027) (1,330) (5,094) (1,197) (4,428) 922 (32,630)

(19,407) (2,035) (1,323) (5,146) (1,192) (15,096) 1,770 (42,429)
Profit received on savings accounts 1,170 49 1,073 513 90 3,774 2,226 8,895
Dividend received 6,188 94 2,775 719 590 61,726 32,501 104,593
Net amount received on purchase and sale of investments 146,814 4,798 (3,135) 154,813 925 (932,366) (634,729) (1,262,880)

154,172 4,941 713 156,045 1,605 (866,866) (600,002) (1,149,392)
Net cash generated from operating activities 134,157 4,520 370 141,798 (19) (875,608) (595,280) (1,190,063)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts against issuance of units - net of refund of element 52,353 2,390 3,491 - - 254,938 668,381 981,555
Net payments against redemption of units (175,552) (7,049) (3,512) (139,811) (114) (378,739) (68,013) (772,790)
Cash pay-out against distribution - (381) (2,613) - - (7,488) (4,415) (14,898)
Net cash generated from financing activities (123,199) (5,040) (2,634) (139,811) (114) (131,289) 595,953 193,867
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year 10,959 (521) (2,264) 1,986 (133) (1,006,897) 673 (996,196)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,499 928 15,546 3,189 1,706 1,010,022 - 1,032,890
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 12,458 407 13,282 5,175 1,574 3,125 673 36,694
The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited
(Management Company)
i}»“ﬂy}:w‘ A .
Saqib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
[ 4 B Lﬂ: PF AABL Asset Management
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ABL ISLAMIC FINANCIAL PLANNING FUND
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

1 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund (the Fund) is an open ended mutual fund constituted under a Trust Deed entered into on November 09, 2015 between ABL Asset Management
Company Limited (ABL AMCL) as the Management Company and MCB Financial Services Limited (MCBFSL) as the Trustee. The offering document of the Fund has been revised
through the First, Second, Third, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth, Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Twelfth and Thirteenth Supplements dated March 3, 2016, July 26, 2016, October 6, 2016,
December 15, 2016, February 1, 2017, February 13,2017, July 1, 2017, July 6, 2017, March 2, 2018, June 1, 2018, February 22, 2019, February 26, 2019 and March 3, 2020 respectively
with the approval of the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan. The SECP authorised constitution of the Trust Deed vide letter no. AMCW/ABLAMC/156/2015 dated November
09, 2015 in accordance with the requirement of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008.

The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Asset Management Company under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules,
2003 (the NBFC Rules) through a certificate of registration issued by the SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at Plot No. 14, Main Boulevard, DHA Phase
6, Lahore. The Management Company is a member of the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

1.2 The Fund has been categorised as an open ended Shariah compliant fund of fund scheme by the Board of Directors of the Management Company pursuant to the provisions contained in
Circular 7 of 2009 and is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The units of the plans were initially offered for public subscription at a par value of Rs 100 per unit. Thereafter,
the units are being offered for public subscription on a continuous basis and are transferable and redeemable by surrendering them to the Fund.

1.3 During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Trust Act, 1882 was repealed due to promulgation of provincial trust acts as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of
Pakistan. Various new requirements including registration and annual renewal requirements under the relevant trust acts were introduced. During the year, The Management Company

registered itself under the Punjab Trust (Amendment) Act 2022.

1.4 The objective of the schemes is to generate return on investment as per the respective allocation plan by investing in Shariah compliant mutual funds in line with the risk tolerance of the
investor. A brief of the investment objectives and policies of each allocation plan are as follows:

A brief of the investment objectives and policies of each allocation plan are as follows:
ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Active Allocation Plan

The “Active Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active asset allocation between Islamic Equity funds and Islamic Income funds. The duration of the plan is
perpetual.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Aggressive Allocation Plan

The “Aggressive Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide potentially high capital growth through a pre-determined, higher exposure in Shariah compliant Equity funds and residual
exposure in Islamic Income funds. This Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors that have a relatively high risk tolerance and have a medium to long term investment horizon. The duration
of the plan is perpetual.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Conservative Allocation Plan

The “Conservative Allocation Plan” primarily aims to provide stable returns with some capital appreciation through a pre-determined mix of investments in Shariah compliant Equity
funds and Islamic Income funds. The Allocation Plan is suitable for Investors who have moderate risk tolerance and have a short to medium term investment horizon. The duration of the

plan is perpetual.
IAB Lil: Pl: ABL Asset Management
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ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Strategic Allocation Plan

The “Strategic Allocation Plan” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds between Islamic Equity schemes and Islamic Income schemes based on fundamental
analysis of economic indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market volatility. The duration of the plan is perpetual.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Strategic Allocation Plan III

The “Strategic Allocation Plan - III” aims to earn a potentially high return through active allocation of funds between Islamic Dedicated Equity schemes and Islamic Income/Sovereign
Income schemes based on fundamental analysis of economic indicators, underlying asset values and a strategy of risk aversion to market volatility. The duration of the plan is perpetual.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Capital Preservation Plan I

The “Capital Preservation Plan - I” aims to earn a potentially high return through dynamic asset allocation between Shariah Compliant Equities, Shariah Compliant Sovereign Income/Money
Market based Collective Investment Schemes, and deposit with Shariah Compliant financial institutions, while providing principal preservation of the initial investment value (including
front end load) at completion of initial / subsequent maturity of the plan.

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Capital Preservation Plan 11

The “Capital Preservation Plan - II” aims to earn a potentially high return through dynamic asset allocation between Shariah Compliant Equities, Shariah Compliant Sovereign Income/Money
Market based Collective Investment Schemes, and deposit with Shariah Compliant financial institutions, while providing principal preservation of the Initial Investment Value (including

Front-end sales load) at completion of initial/subsequent maturity of the Plan.

1.5 The Management Company has been assigned a quality rating of '"AM1' by Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (PACRA) dated October 26, 2022 (2022: 'AM2++' dated December 31, 2021).
The rating reflects the Company’s experienced management team, structured investment process and sound quality of systems and processes.

1.6 The title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of MCB Financial Services Limited as the Trustee of the Fund.
1.7 During the current period, the Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to promulgation of provincial trust acts as empowered under the Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan.
Various new requirements including registration and annual renewal requirements under the relevant trust acts have been introduced. The Management Company in consultation with the

MUFAP and the Trustee is currently deliberating upon the requirements of the newly enacted provincial trust acts and their implication on the Fund.

1.8 ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund ? Strategic Allocation Plan II and ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund - Strategic Allocation Plan IV have matured on September 8, 2019 and
September 17, 2019 respectively. Hence there are no comparative figures of these plans in the current period.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1 Statement of compliance

These condensed interim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting. The
accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan for interim financial reporting comprise of:

- International Accounting Standard (IAS) 34, Interim Financial Reporting, issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017;
- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

- the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008
(the NBFC Regulations) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.
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Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the
requirements of the Trust Deed differ with the requirements of IAS 34, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

2.2 Standards, Interpretations and Amendments to Published Approved Accounting Standards that are not yet effective

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements are disclosed below. The Company
intends to adopt these new and amended standards and interpretations, if applicable, when they become effective.

Standard

IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements to clarify how to classify debt and other liabilities as current or non-current.

In January 2020, the IASB issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 to specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The
amendments clarify:

*  What is meant by a right to defer settlement

* That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period

» That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right

* That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the terms of a liability not impact its classification.

* Only covenants with which an entity is required to comply on or before the reporting date affect the classification of a liability as current or non-current. In
addition, an entity has to disclose information in the notes that enables users of financial statements to understand the risk that non-current liabilities with covenants
could become repayable within twelve months.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2024 and must be applied retrospectively. The amendments are not
expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

IAS 1 and IFRS
Practice Statement 2 Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures
that are more useful by:

- Replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies; and
- Adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments to IAS 1 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2023 with earlier application permitted. Since the amendments to the
Practice Statement 2 provide non-mandatory guidance on the application of the definition of material to accounting policy information, an effective date for these

amendments is not necessary. The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure consistency with the amended requirements.

IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8 - The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2023 and apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in
accounting estimates that occur on or after the start of that period. Earlier application is permitted as long as this fact is disclosed. The amendments are not expected
to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments to IAS 12 - In May 2021, the Board issued amendments to IAS 12,

which narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under IAS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.
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The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of
the earliest comparative period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available) and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised
for all deductible and taxable temporary differences associated with leases and decommissioning obligations. The amendments are not expected to have a material
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

IFRS 10 &

1IAS 28 Consolidated Financial Statements & Investment in Associates and Joint Ventures - Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture — (Amendment). The effective date of Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 has been deferred indefinitely (until the research project of IASB, on the equity
method, has been concluded. Earlier application of the September 2014 amendments continues to be permitted. The Company expects that the adoption of the
amendments will have no material effect on the Company's financial statements.

IFRS 16 Leases - Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback - Amendments requires a seller-lessee to subsequently measure lease liabilities arising from a leaseback in a way

that it does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains. The new requirements do not prevent a seller-lessee from recognising
in profit or loss any gain or loss relating to the partial or full termination of a lease. The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
January 01, 2024. A seller-lessee applies the amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
to sale and leaseback transactions entered into after the date of initial application.

In addition to the above, the following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan:

Standard "(Annual periods beginning on or after)"
IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards January 01, 2004
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2023

The above amendments and interpretations are not expected to have any significant impact on financial statements of the Company.
2.3 Changes in accounting policies and disclosures resulting from amendments in standards during the year

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with those of the previous financial year, except for following amendments to accounting
standards which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 01, 2022 (unless otherwise stated). The Company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation
or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective:

IFRS 03 Business Combinations — The amendment updates a reference in IFRS 3 to the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting without changing the accounting
requirements for business combinations.

The amendments add an exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 Business Combinations to avoid the issue of potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for
liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or IFRIC 21 Levies, if incurred
separately. The exception requires entities to apply the criteria in IAS 37 or IFRIC 21, respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a
present obligation exists at the acquisition date. The amendments also add a new paragraph to IFRS 3 to clarify that contingent assets do not qualify for recognition
at the acquisition date. In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendments prospectively, i.e., to business combinations occurring
after the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application).

These amendments had no impact on the separate financial statements of the Company.
IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment — Amendment to clarify the prohibition on an entity from deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment any

proceeds from selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognizes the proceeds from selling such items, and the cost of producing those items, in profit or loss.
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In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendments retrospectively only to items of PP&E made available for use on or after the
beginning of the earliest period presented when the entity first applies the amendment (the date of initial application). These amendments had no impact on the
financial statements of the Company as there were no sales of such items produced by property, plant and equipment made available for use on or after the beginning
of the earliest period presented.

1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets - Amendments to specify that when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making, an entity needs
to include costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services including both incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an
allocation of costs directly related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract and costs of contract management and supervision).
General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.
The Company applied the amendments to the contracts for which it had not fulfilled all of its obligations at the beginning of the reporting period. These amendments
had no impact on the financial statements of the Company, as prior to the application of the amendments, the Company had not identified any contracts as being
onerous and the unavoidable costs under the contracts, which were the costs of fulfilling them, comprised of incremental costs directly related to the contracts and
an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities.

The adoption of the above amendments to accounting standards did not have any material effect on the financial statement.

In addition to the above amendments to standards, improvements to various accounting standards (under the annual improvements 2018 - 2020 cycle) have also been issued by the IASB
in May 2020. Such improvements were generally effective for accounting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2022:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Fees in the *10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities - The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing
whether the terms of a new or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees include only those
paid or received between the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf. There is no similar
amendment proposed for IAS 39.

In accordance with the transitional provisions, the Company applies the amendment to financial liabilities that are modified or exchanged on or after the beginning
of the annual reporting period in which the entity first applies the amendment (the date of initial application). These amendments had no impact on the financial
statements of the Company as there were no modifications of the Company’s financial instruments during the period.

IFRS 16 Leases: Lease incentives — The amendment removes the illustration of payments from the lessor relating to leasehold improvements in Illustrative Example 13
accompanying IFRS 16. This removes potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives when applying IFRS 16 and had no impact on the financial
statements of the Company.

1AS 41 Agriculture: Taxation in fair value measurements — The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of IAS 41 that entities exclude cash flows for taxation
when measuring the fair value of assets within the scope of IAS 41.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have assets in scope of IAS 41 as at the reporting date.
2.4 Critical accounting estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the accounting and reporting standards requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates, judgments and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which
the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and future years if the revision affects both current and future years.

2.4.1 Judgements:

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements:
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a) Classification of financial assets (Note 3.3)

2.4.2 Estimates and assumptions:
The key assumptions concerning future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risks of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of
the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
a)  Provision for taxation (Note 3.12 and 12)
b)  Provision for Federal Excise Duty (Note 6.3)
¢)  Valuation of financial assets (Note 3.2 and 5)

2.5 Accounting convention
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that investments have been carried at fair values.

2.6 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Fund operates. These financial statements are presented in
Pakistan Rupee, which is the Fund's functional and presentation currency.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been applied consistently to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated.

3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises bank balances and short term highly liquid investments, with original maturity of three months or less, that are readily converted into known amount
of cash, are subject to insignificant change in value, and are held for the purpose of meeting short term cash commitments.

3.2 Financial assets

3.2.1 Classification and subsequent measurement
Debt instruments
There are three principal classification categories for debt instruments:
- at amortised cost
- at fair value through other comprehensive income “(FVTOCI)”
- at fair value through profit or loss "(FVTPL)"

Financial asset at amortised cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL;
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1)  the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
2)  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial instruments classified as amortised cost are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if
any. Interest / markup income and impairment are recognised in the income statement.

Financial asset at FVTOCI

A financial asset is classified as FVTOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as FVTPL:

1)  the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

2)  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition, for an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Fund may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI, only dividend
income is recognized in income statement. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

FVTOCI financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair value recognised in OCI.
Financial asset at FVTPL
All other financial assets are classified as FVTPL (for example: equity held for trading and debt securities not classified either as AC or FVTOCI).

In addition, on initial recognition, the Fund may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as at FVTPL
if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Fund changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest / markup or dividend income, are recognised
in income statement. All of Fund's investments are held for trading purposes.

Business model assessment

The business model is determined under IFRS 9 at a level that reflects how groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. It is not an instrument-
by-instrument analysis; rather it can be performed at a higher level aggregation. It is typically observable through the activities that the entity undertakes to achieve the objective of the
business model; all relevant evidence that is available at the date of the assessment (including history of sales of the financial assets) are considered. Following three business models are
defined under the IFRS 9:

1)  Hold to collect business model

2)  Hold to collect and sell business model

3)  FVTPL business model

Considering above, the Fund classifies its investments based on the Fund’s hold to sell business model. The evaluation of the performance of the Fund has been performed on fair value
basis for the entire portfolio, as reporting to the key management personnel and to the investors in the form of net asset value (NAV). The investment portfolio of financial assets is managed

and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is primarily focused on fair value information and uses that information to assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions.
Consequently, all the investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss. For other financial assets which are held for collection continue to be measured at amortised cost.
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Basis of valuation of open ended Mutual funds
The open ended mutual funds are valued on the basis of closing quoted market prices available at the MUFAP website.
3.2.2 Impairment

The Fund assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit loss (ECL) associated with it's financial assets (other than debt instruments) carried at amortised cost and FVOCI. The
Fund recognises loss allowances for such losses at each reporting date. The measurement of ECL reflects:

- An unbiased and probability weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
- The time value of money; and

- Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic
conditions.

For debt instruments, the Fund follows the requirements of Circular 33 of 2012 (the "Circular") for impairment of debt securities. Under the Circular, provision for non-performing debt
securities is made on the basis of time based criteria as prescribed in the Circular. Impairment losses recognised on debt securities can be reversed through the income statement.

As allowed under circular no. 13 of 2009 dated May 04, 2009 issued by the SECP, the Management Company may also make provision against debt securities over and above minimum
provision requirement prescribed in aforesaid Circular, in accordance with the provisioning policy approved by the Board of Directors and disseminated by the Management Company
on its website.
3.2.3 Regular way contracts
All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date i.e. the date on which the Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset.
3.2.4 Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are recognised at the time the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. These are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
except for financial assets carried 'at fair value through profit or loss'. Financial assets carried 'at fair value through profit or loss' are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs
associated with these financial assets are charged to the Income Statement.
3.2.5 Determination of fair value
The fair value of financial assets are determined as follows:
i) Debt Sercurities (other than Government securities)
The debt securities are valued on the basis of rates determined by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP) in accordance with the methadology prescribed by SECP for
valuation of debt securities vide its Circular No. 33 of 2012 dated 24 October 2012. In determination of the rates, MUFAP takes into account the holding pattern of these securities
and categorises them as traded, thinly traded and non-traded securities. The circular also specifies the valuation process to be followed for each category as well as the criteria for
the provisioning of non-performing debt securities.

ii)  Debt Sercurities (Government securities)

The government securities not listed on a stock exchange and traded in the interbank market value are valued at the average rates quoted on a widely used electronic quotation system
(PKRYV rates) which are based on the remaining tenure of the securities.

3.2.6 Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all risks
and rewards of ownership. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets is taken to the Income Statement.
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3.2.7 Derivatives

Derivative instruments are initially recognised at fair value and subsequent to initial measurement each derivative instrument is remeasured to its fair value and the resultant gain or loss
is recognised in the Income Statement.

3.2.8 Basis of valuation of investments in Collective Investment Schemes
The fair value of the investments in Open Ended Collective Investment Schemes is determined by reference to the NAV quotations obtained from the MUFAP website.
33 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Fund becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. These are initially recognised at fair values and subsequently
stated at amortised cost.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial liabilities is taken to the
Income Statement.

3.3.1 Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are derecognised when they are extinguished (i.e when the obligation specified on the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires).
3.3.2  Derecognition

Financial liabilities are classified and subsequently measured at amortized cost.
34 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

35 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the 'Statement of Assets and Liabilities' when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.6 Net asset value per unit

The Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as disclosed in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities is calculated by dividing the net assets of the Fund by the number of units in circulation at the
year end.

As per the offering document, Net assets value (NAV) of the Allocation Basket / Plan means the per unit value of the relevant Basket / Plan being offered under the Fund and the NAV of
each Allocation Basket / Plan shall be announced. Accordingly the individual elements of the financial statements of each of the above Allocation Basket and NAV are being separately
disclosed in these financial statements.

3.7 Issue and redemption of units
Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for the applications received by the Management Company / distributors during business hours on
that day. The offer price represents the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as of the close of the business day, plus the allowable sales load and provision of any duties and charges if applicable.
The sales load is payable to the Management Company / distributors.

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price applicable to units for which the Management Company / distributors receive redemption application during business hours of that
day. The redemption price is equal to NAV as of the close of the business day, less an amount as the Management Company may consider to be an appropriate provision of duties and

charges.
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3.8 Distributions to unit holders

Distributions to the unit holders are recognised upon declaration and approval by the Board of Directors of the Management Company. Based on the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan's
(MUFAP) guidelines duly consented by the SECP, distribution for the year also includes portion of income already paid on units redeemed during the year.

Distributions declared subsequent to the year end reporting date are considered as non-adjusting events and are recognised in the financial statements of the period in which such distributions
are declared and approved by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

3.9 Element of income / (loss) and capital gains / (losses) included in prices of units issued less those in units redeemed
Element of income represents the difference between net assets value per unit on the issuance or redemption date, as the case may be, of units and the net assets value per unit at the
beginning of the relevant accounting period. Further, the element of income is a transaction of capital nature and the receipt and payment of element of income is taken to unit holders'
fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units outstanding on the accounting date, net element of income contributed on issue of units lying in unit holders
fund will be refunded on units in the same proportion as dividend bears to accounting income available for distribution.

3.10  Revenue recognition
- Gains / (losses) arising on sale of investments are recorded at the date at which the transaction takes place.
- Income from investments in government securities is recognised on an accrual basis using effective interest method.
- Dividend income is recognised when the Fund's right to receive the same is established.
- Unrealised gains / (losses) arising on re-measurement of investments classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss' are recorded in the period in which these arise.
- Interest income on bank balances is recognised on accrual basis.

3.11 Expenses

All expenses chargeable to the fund including remuneration of the management company, trustee fee and annual fee of the SECP are recognised in the Income Statement on an accrual
basis.

3.12 Taxation

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninety
percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed to the unit holders in cash.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
3.13  Earnings per unit

Earnings per unit is calculated by dividing the net income of the year before taxation of the Fund by the weighted average number of units outstanding during the year. The determination
of earning per unit is not practicable as disclosed in note 13.

3.14  Foreign currency translation
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pakistan Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses

resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates for monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised
in the Income Statement.
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4 BANK BALANCES June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan I1
Note (Rupees in '000)
Balances with banks in:
Savings accounts 4.1 221 370 49,140 969 1,236 2,654 4,813 59,403
221 370 49,140 969 1,236 2,654 4,813 59,403
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Balances with banks in:
Savings accounts 4.1 12,458 407 13,282 5,175 1,574 3,125 673 36,694
12,458 407 13,282 5,175 1,574 3,125 673 36,694
4.1 These include balances of Rs 0.210 million (2022: Rs 12.447 million), Rs 0.358 million (2022: Rs 0.395 million), Rs 9.301 million (2022: Rs 13.273 million), Rs 0.956 million (2022:
Rs 5.162 million), Rs 1.236 million (2022: Rs 1.574 million), Rs 2.654 million (2022: Rs 3.125 million) and Rs 4.813 (2022: Rs 0.673 million) million in Active Allocation Plan, Aggressive
Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan and Strategic Allocation Plan III, Capital Preservation Plan I and Capital Preservation Plan II respectively maintained
with Allied Bank Limited (a related party) and carry profit rate of 15.00% (2022: 11.75%) per annum. Other savings accounts carry profit at the rate of 15.00% (2022: 11.75%) per annum.
5 INVESTMENTS June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
At fair value through profit or loss
- Units of Mutual Funds 5.1 80,960 1,026 1,848,815 23,121 9,208 375,020 253,310 2,591,460
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive [| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
At fair value through profit or loss
- Units of Mutual Funds 5.1 234,673 3,759 47,487 20,674 23,824 1,085,499 602,015 2,017,931
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5.1

Units of Mutual Funds

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

Carrying | Market | Unrealised | Market value | Market value
As at Purchased | Redeemed As at value as | value as | diminution asa as a percentage
Name of Investee Funds July 01, during the | during the June 30, at at as at percentage of total
2022 period period 2023 June 30, | June 30, June 30, of net assets | investments of
2023 2023 2023 of the plan the plan
----------------------- Number of units (Rupees in '000) %
Active Allocation Plan
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 6,013,787 1,780,000 4,233,787 42,338 42,338 - 52.65% 52.30%
ABL Islamic Income Fund 7,911,669 - 7,911,669 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 21,834,265 - 16,338,164 5,496,101 38,670 38,622 (48) 48.03% 47.70%
Total as at June 30, 2023 81,008 80,960 (48) 100.68% 100.00%
Total as at June 30, 2022 268,416 234,673 (33,742)
Aggressive Allocation Plan
ABL Islamic Cash Fund 62,251 60,712 89,500 33,463 335 335 - 24.43% 32.60%
ABL Islamic Income Fund 16,583 - 16,583 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 421,665 - 323,234 98,431 693 692 1) 50.49% 67.40%
Total as at June 30, 2023 1,027 1,026 (1) 74.92% 100.00%
Total as at June 30, 2022 4,357 3,759 (597)
Conservative Allocation Plan
ABL Islamic Income Fund 3,547,105 - 3,547,105 - - - - 0.00% -0.01%
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 216,655,495 31,774,000 184,881,495 1,848,815 1,848,815 - 100.61% 99.99%
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 419,786 - 419,786 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 798,543 - 798,543 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total as at June 30, 2023 1,848,815 1,848,815 - 100.61% 99.98%
Total as at June 30, 2022 49,560 47,487 (2,074)
Strategic Allocation Plan
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 1,250,948 122,500 1,128,448 11,284 11,284 - 47.44% 48.81%
ABL Islamic Income Fund 734,043 - 734,043 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 1,869,596 478,822 663,997 1,684,421 11,945 11,837 (109) 49.76% 51.20%
Total as at June 30, 2023 23,230 23,121 (109) 97.20% 100.01%
Total as at June 30, 2022 23,520 20,674 (2,846)
Strategic Allocation Plan III
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 842,023 460,000 382,023 3,820 3,820 - 37.08% 41.49%
ABL Islamic Income Fund 754,621 - 754,621 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 24,130 - 7,377 16,753 221 219 2) 2.12% 2.38%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 2,242,411 - 1,506,822 735,589 5,176 5,169 (6) 50.17% 56.14%
Total as at June 30, 2023 9,216 9,208 (8) 89.37% 100.01%
Total as at June 30, 2022 27,390 23,824 (3,564)
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5.2

Carrying | Market | Unrealised | Market value | Market value
As at Purchased | Redeemed As at value as | value as | diminution as a as a percentage
Name of Investee Funds July 01, during the | during the June 30, at at as at percentage of total
2022 period period 2023 June 30, | June 30, June 30, of net assets | investments of
2023 2023 2023 of the plan the plan
----------------------- Number of units (Rupees in '000) %
Capital Preservation Plan I
ABL Islamic Income Fund 76,690,311 13,354,888 90,045,199 - - - - 0.00% -0.01%
ABL Islamic Stock Fund 5,598 3,373,190 3,378,788 - - - - 0.00% 0.00%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 42,609,583 15,968,252 55,267,828 3,310,007 23,687 23,260 (427) 6.27% 6.20%
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 54,154,847 18,978,800 35,176,047 351,760 351,760 - 94.78% 93.80%
Total as at June 30, 2023 375,447 375,020 (427) 101.05% 99.99%
Total as at June 30, 2022 1,145,384 1,085,499 (59,883)
Capital Preservation Plan II
ABL Islamic Income Fund 41,549,736 18,524,869 60,074,605 - - - - 0.00% -0.01%
ABL Islamic Cash Fund - 57,500,480 33,752,000 23,748,480 237,485 237,485 - 93.80% 93.74%
ABL Islamic Stock Fund - 4,233,702 4,233,702 - - - - 0.00% -0.01%
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund 25,069,046 19,611,632 42,428,660 2,252,018 16,181 15,825 (356) 6.25% 6.24%
Total as at June 30, 2023 253,666 253,310 (356) 100.05% 99.96%
Total as at June 30, 2022 634,729 602,015 (32,714)
Total as at June 30, 2023 2,592,409 2,591,460 (949)
Total as at June 30, 2022 2,153,356 2,017,931 (135,420)
Unrealised diminution on re-measurement of investments
classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive [| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Market value of investments 5.1 80,960 1,026 1,848,815 23,121 9,208 375,020 253,310 2,591,460
Carrying value of investments 5.1 (81,008) (1,027) (1,848,815) (23,230) (9,216) (375,447) (253,666) (2,592,409)
(48) 1) - (109) (8) (427) (356) (949)
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Market value of investments 5.1 234,673 3,759 47,487 20,674 23,824 1,085,499 602,015 2,017,931
Carrying value of investments 5.1 (268,416) (4,357 (49,560) (23,520) (27,390) (1,145,384) (634,729) (2,153,356)
(33,742) (597) (2,074) (2,846) (3,564) (59.,883) (32,714) (135,425)
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6 PAYABLE TO ABL ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED - MANAGEMENT COMPANY - RELATED PARTY
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan I1
Note (Rupees in '000)
Management fee payable 6.1 - - 68 1 1 2 2 74
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration
of the Management Company 6.2 - - 11 - - - - 11
Federal Excise Duty on remuneration
of the Management Company 6.3 15 - 3 - - - - 18
Accounting and operational charges
payable 6.4 21 - 307 6 3 103 82 522
Sale load payable - - 468 - - 243 408 1,119
Other payable 43 - 10 3 3 190 110 359
79 - 867 10 7 538 602 2,103
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan 1 Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Management fee payable 6.1 17 - 10 4 1 2 3 37
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of
the Management Company 6.2 5 - 2 1 - - 8 16
Federal Excise Duty on remuneration
of the Management Company 6.3 15 - 3 - - - - 18
Accounting and operational charges
payable 6.4 161 3 30 27 13 615 617 1,466
Sale load payable - - - - - 292 6 298
Other payable - - - - - 20 7 27
198 3 45 32 14 929 641 1,862
6.1 As per regulation 61 of the NBFC Regulations, 2008, the Management Company is entitled to a remuneration equal to an amount not exceeding the maximum rate of the management
fee as disclosed in the offering document subject to the total expense ratio limit. Keeping in view the maximum allowable threshold, the Management Company has charged its remuneration
at the rate of 1% (June 30, 2021: 1%) of the Fund investment in cash and / or near cash instrument not exceeding 90 days. The remuneration is payable to the Management Company
monthly in arrears.
6.2 During the period, an aggregate amount of Rs. 0.076 million (June 30, 2022: Rs 0.131 million) million was charged on account of sales tax on the management fee levied through the
Punjab Sales Tax on Services Act, 2012 at the rate of 16% (2022:16%).
6.3 The Finance Act, 2013 enlarged the scope of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on financial services to include Asset Management Companies (AMCs) as a result of which FED at the rate of
16 percent on the remuneration of the Management Company and sales load was applicable with effect from June 13, 2013. The Management Company was of the view that since the
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remuneration was already subject to provincial sales tax, further levy of FED would result in double taxation which did not appear to be the spirit of the law. Hence, on September 4, 2013
a constitutional petition was filed with the Sindh High Court (SHC) by the Management Company together with various other asset management companies challenging the levy of FED.

With effect from July 1, 2016, FED on services provided or rendered by non-banking financial institutions dealing in services which are subject to provincial sales tax has been withdrawn
by the Finance Act, 2016.

During the year ended June 30, 2017, SHC passed an order whereby all notices, proceedings taken or pending, orders made, duty recovered or actions taken under the Federal Excise
Act, 2005 in respect of the rendering or providing of services (to the extent as challenged in any relevant petition) were set aside. In response to this, the Deputy Commissioner Inland
Revenue has filed a civil petition for leave to appeal in the Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending adjudication.

In view of the above, the Fund has discontinued making further provision in respect of FED on remuneration of the Management Company with effect from July 01, 2016. However, as a
matter of abundant caution the provision for FED made for the period from December 21, 2015 till June 30, 2016 amounting to Rs. 0.015 million and Rs. 0.003 million is being retained
with respect to Active Allocation Plan and Conservative Allocation Plan in these condensed interim financial statements of the Fund as the matter is pending before the Supreme Court of
Pakistan. Had the provision for FED not been made, the NAV per unit of the Active Allocation Plan and Conservative Allocation Plan as at June 30, 2023 would have been higher by Rs.
0.0051 and Rs. 0.0058 (June 30, 2022: Rs. 0.0051 and Rs. 0.0058) per unit respectively.

6.4 In accordance with Regulation 60 of the NBFC Regulations, the Management Company is entitled to charge fees and expenses related to registrar services, accounting, operation and
valuation services, related to a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS).

The Management Company has charged such expenses at the rate of 0.10% (2022: 0.10%) of average annual net assets of the Fund and the same has been approved by the Board of

Directors.
7 PAYABLE TO DIGITAL CUSTODIAN COMPANY LIMITED - TRUSTEE - RELATED PARTY
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
Note (Rupees in '000)
Trustee fee payable 7.1 5 - 116 2 1 20 16 160
Sindh Sales Tax payable on 7.2 1 - 15 - - 3 2 21
6 - 131 2 1 23 18 181
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Trustee fee payable 7.1 27 - 6 4 3 164 80 284
Sindh Sales Tax payable on 7.2 23 - 4 4 2 92 47 172
50 - 10 8 5 256 127 456
[ 4 B Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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7.1 The Trustee is entitled to monthly remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the Trust Deed. The tariff applicable on trustee fees is as follows:

Net assets (Rs.) Fee
- up to Rs. 1 billion 0.09% per annum of daily net assets

- exceeding Rs 1 billion Rs 0.9 million plus 0.065% per annum of daily net assets exceeding Rs.1,000 million

Accordingly the Fund has charged trustee fee at the above rates during the period.

7.2 During the period, an aggregate amount of Rs 0.184 million (June 30, 2022: Rs. 0.260 million) was charged on account of sales tax on remuneration of the Trustee levied through Sindh
Sales Tax on Services Act, 2011 at the rate of 13% (2022: 13%).

8 PAYABLE TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation (| Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
Note (Rupees in '000)
Fee payable 8.1 32 17 70 5 4 148 148 424
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan I1
Note (Rupees in '000)
Fee payable 8.1 71 1 12 22 5 265 80 456
8.1 In accordance with the NBFC Regulations 2008, a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) is required to pay annual fee to Securitirs Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) at the rate

0f 0.02%(2022: 0.02%) of average annual net assets of the Fund.

9 ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive [| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
Auditors' remuneration payable 11 - 272 3 1 52 36 375
Printing charges payable 8 - 72 15 2 14 9 120
Legal fee payable - - - - - - - -

Withholding tax payable 628 9 902 268 126 5,554 3,840 11,327
Capital gain tax payable - - 3,435 - - 196 243 3,874
Shariah advisor fee payable 4 - 1 1 - 16 9 31
Dividend Payable - - - - - - 70 70
651 9 4,682 287 129 5,832 4,207 15,797

IAB Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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11

Auditors' remuneration payable
Printing charges payable

Legal fee payable

Withholding tax payable
Capital gain tax payable
Shariah advisor fee payable 5
Dividend Payable

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

June 30, 2022

There were no contingencies and commitments outstanding as at June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2022.

AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Annual audit fee

Half yearly review of condensed interim
financial statements

Out of pocket expenses

Annual audit fee

Half yearly review of condensed interim
financial statements

Out of pocket expenses

Other certifications

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund
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Active Aggressive (| Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)
35 2 9 29 5 156 85 321
24 - 6 18 4 29 23 104
- 52 403 2 - 1,439 800 2,696
- 16 - - - - - 16
- 1 - - 15 9 30
- - - - - 67 5 72
64 70 419 49 9 1,706 922 3,239
June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan ITI Plan I Plan IT
(Rupees in '000)
8 - 203 3 1 39 26 280
6 - 4 2 - 54 35 101
- - 68 (26) - - - 42
14 - 275 21) 1 93 61 423
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation (| Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)
29 0.5 7 - - 210 73 320
24 1.5 1 - - 88 44 159
6 - - - - 97 - 103
5 - - - - 23 11 39
64 2 8 - - 418 128 620
AABL Asset Management
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14

15.

15.1

15.2

TAXATION

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause (99) of Part I of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than 90%
of the accounting income for the year as reduced by capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, is distributed amongst the unit holders as cash dividend. Furthermore, as per Regulation
63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund is required to distribute not less than 90% of its accounting income for the year derived
from sources other than capital gains as reduced by such expenses as are chargeable thereon to the unit holders. Since the management intends to distribute the required minimum percentage
of income earned by the Fund for the year ending June 30, 2023 to the unit holders in the manner as explained above, no provision for taxation has been made in these condensed interim
financial statements during the period.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) under clause 11A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
EARNINGS PER UNIT

Earnings per unit (EPU) has not been disclosed as, in the opinion of the management, the determination of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating EPU
is not practicable.

TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the respective plans of the Fund as at June 30, 2023 is as follows:

June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan I1
Total annualised expense ratio 0.32% 0.67% 0.41% 0.05% 0.36% 0.29% 0.29%
Government Levies and the SECP Fee 0.04% 0.07% 0.04% 0.01% 0.05% 0.03% 0.03%
June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan I1I Plan I Plan IT
Total annualised expense ratio 0.32% 0.48% 0.52% 0.30% 0.37% 0.32% 0.22%
Government Levies and the SECP Fee 0.04% 0.04% 0.06% 0.04% 0.04% 0.04% 0.02%

The above calculated ratio is within the maximum limit of 2.5% prescribed under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categorised as a Fund of Fund scheme.

TRANSACTIONS WITH CONNECTED PERSONS / RELATED PARTIES

ABLIFPF

Connected persons include ABL Asset Management Company Limited being the Management Company, MCB Financial Services Limited being the Trustee, other collective investment
schemes managed by the Management Company, any entity in which the Management Company, its CISs or their connected persons have material interest, any person or company
beneficially owning directly or indirectly ten percent or more of the capital of the Management Company or the net assets of the Fund, directors and their close family members and key
management personnel of the Management Company.

Transactions with connected persons are executed on mutually agreed terms and essentially comprise sale and redemption of units, fee on account of managing the affairs of the Fund,
sales load, other charges and distribution payments to connected persons. The transactions with connected persons are in the normal course of business, at contracted rates and at terms
determined in accordance with market rates.

AABL Asset Management
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15.3

15.4

15.5

15.6

Remuneration to the Management Company of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the NBFC Regulations, 2008 and the Trust Deed.

Remuneration to the Trustee of the Fund is determined in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

Accounting and operational charges are charged to the Fund by the Management Company subject to the maximum prescribed Total Expense Ratio.

Detail of transactions with related parties / connected persons during the year end:

ABL Asset Management Company Limited -
Management Company

Remuneration for the period

Preliminary expenses and floatation costs

Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company

Accounting and operational charges
Redemption of 451,982 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Issuance of 24,725 units - Capital Preservation Plan |

Allied Bank Limited
Profit on savings accounts
Bank charges

ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund

Purchase of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan

Redemption of 16,338,164 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 323,234 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 798,543 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 478,822 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 663,997 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan 111
Redemption of 1,506,822 units - Strategic Allocation Plan 1T
Purchase of 15,968,252 units - Capital Preservation Plan |
Redemption of 55,267,828 units - Capital Preservation Plan |
Purchase of 19,611,632 units - Capital Preservation Plan 11
Redemption of 42,428,660 units - Capital Preservation Plan IT

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 111 Plan I Plan IT
(Rupees in '000)

69 7 268 38 15 47 36 480

10 1 43 6 2 8 6 76

162 3 352 25 18 738 480 1,778

- - 56,121 - - - 56,121

- - - - - 2,469 - 2,469

485 35 3,531 258 110 285 403 5,107

4 3 5 13 1 8 - 34
112,830 - - - - - - 112,830
- 2,275 - - - - - 2,275

- - 5,641 - - - - 5,641

- - - 3,500 - - - 3,500

- - - 4,775 - - - 4,775

- - - - 10,725 - - 10,725

- - - - - 118,000 - 118,000

- - - - - 382,559 - 382,559

- - - - - - 142,500 142,500

- - - - - - 298,740 298,740

AABL Asset Management
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ABL Islamic Income Fund
Purchase of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan

Redemption of 7,911,669 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 16,583 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 3,547,105 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan

Redemption of 734,043 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan 111
Redemption of 754,621 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Purchase of 13,354,888 units - Capital Preservation Plan I
Redemption of 90,045,199 units - Capital Preservation Plan I
Purchase of 18,524,869 units - Capital Preservation Plan II
Redemption of 60,074,605 units - Capital Preservation Plan II

ABL Islamic Stock Fund
Purchase of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan

Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan

Purchase of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 419,786 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Redemption of 7,377 units - Strategic Allocation Plan 111
Purchase of 3,373,190 units - Capital Preservation Plan |
Redemption of 3,378,788 units - Capital Preservation Plan [
Purchase of 4,233,702 units - Capital Preservation Plan II
Redemption of 4,233,702 units - Capital Preservation Plan II

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Active Aggressive (| Conservative || Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
85,476 - - - - - - 85,476
- 174 - - - - - 174
- - 38,642 - - - - 38,642
- - - 7,823 - - - 7,823
- - - - 8,141 - - 8,141
- - - - - 143,000 - 143,000
- - - - - 967,448 - 967,448
- - - - - - 197,500 197,500
- - - - - - 635,753 635,753
- - 5,555 - - - - 5,555
- - - - 100 - - 100
- - - - - 47,000 - 47,000
- - - - - 43,441 - 43,441
- - - - - - 57,000 57,000
- - - - - - 54,246 54,246
AABL Asset Management
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ABL Islamic Cash Fund

Purchase of 6,013,787 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 1,780,000 units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 60,712 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 89,500 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of 216,655,495 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of 31,774,000 units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 1,250,948 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 122,500 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of 842,023 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Redemption of 460,000 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Purchase of 54,154,847 units - Capital Preservation Plan |
Redemption of 18,978,800 units - Capital Preservation Plan |
Purchase of 57,500,480 units - Capital Preservation Plan II
Redemption of 33,752,000 units - Capital Preservation Plan 11

PSOCL Employees Provident Fund*
Redemption of 510,196 units - Active Allocation Plan

PSOCL Staff Provident Fund*
Redemption of 510,196 units - Active Allocation Plan

KAPCO Employee Pension Fund Trust*
Redemption of 788,654 units - Active Allocation Plan

SGS Pakistan (Private) Ltd.Staff Provident Fund
Issuance of 97,308 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 92,168 units - Active Allocation Plan

Textilfort (Private) Limited
Issuance of 6,372 units - Active Allocation Plan

Al Ameen Trading Corporation (Pvt) Ltd
Issuance of 6,372 units - Active Allocation Plan

Millat Equipment Limited Employees Provident Fund*

Issuance of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 9,410 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Active Aggressive (| Conservative || Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)

60,138 - - - - - - 60,138
17,800 - - - - : - 17,800

- 607 - - - - - 607

- 895 - - - - - 895

- - 2,166,555 - - - - 2,166,555

- - 317,740 - - - - 317,740

- - - 12,509 - - - 12,509

- - - 1,225 - - - 1,225

- - - - 8,420 - - 8,420

- - - - 4,600 - - 4,600

- - - - - 541,548 - 541,548

- - - - - 189,788 - 189,788

- - - - - - 575,005 575,005

- - - - - - 337,520 337,520
43,098 - - - - - - 43,098
42,287 - - - - - - 42,287
66,787 - - - - - - 66,787
8,590 - - - - - - 8,590
8,159 - - - - - - 8,159
534 - - - - - - 534

534 - - - - - - 534

- 923 - - - - - 923
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For the year ended June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive (| Conservative || Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
Mr Mohammad Younis
Issuance of 458 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 44 - - - - - 44

Mr Mohammad Samiuddin Khan Bangash
Issuance of 182 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 17 - - - - - 17
Redemption of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -

Cnergyico Pk Limited Employees Gratuity Fund

Issuance of 3655274 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 458,490 - - - - 458,490
Redemption of 1,974,054 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 253,338 - - - - 253,338
Trustees KE Provident Fund*

Issuance of 3655274 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
Redemption of 1,000,000 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 90,472 - - - 90,472

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Issuance of 3655274 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 368 - - - 368
Redemption of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -

Mr Sajid Hussain
Issuance of 3655274 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 245 - - - 245
Redemption of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -

Barret Hodgson Pakistan Private Limited*
Issuance of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - - - - -
Redemption of 124,491 units - Active Allocation Plan III - - - - 11,151

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Issuance of 01,852 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 162 - - 162
Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan II1 - - - - - - - -

Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. Provident Fund
Issuance of 1,204 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 105 - - 105
Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan IIT - - - - - - - -

Mrs Iffat Aslam
Issuance of 546 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT - - - - 48 - - 48
Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan 111 - - - - - - - -

IAB LiF PF AABL Asset Management
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For the year ended June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)
Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd Gratuity Fund
Issuance of 602 units - Strategic Allocation Plan II1 - - - - 53 - - 53
Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan III - - - - - - - -
Gul Bahar Khan
Issuance of 113,786 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 30,000 - 30,000
Redemption of Nil units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 32,503 - 32,503
Ms Saba Muhammd
Issuance of 47,884 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 30,000 - 30,000
Redemption of Nil units - Capital Preservation Plan | - - - - - 32,503 - 32,503
Mr Mohammad Jamil Kanwar
Issuance of 126,288 units - Capital Preservation Plan II - - - - - - 12,615 12,615
Redemption of Nil units - Capital Preservation Plan II - - - - - - - -
MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration for the period 117 2 272 21 14 583 384 1,393
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee 18 - 35 3 2 76 50 184
For the year ended June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan 11 Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
ABL Asset Management Company Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration for the period 130 6 117 52 16 440 11 772
Preliminary expenses and floatation costs - - - - - - - -
Punjab Sales Tax on remuneration of the Management Company 21 1 19 8 3 70 9 131
Accounting and operational charges 356 7 60 108 28 1,324 693 2,576
Issuance of 16,741 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 1,939 - - - - 1,939
Issuance of 1,859 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 186 - 186
Allied Bank Limited
Profit receivable on savings account 1,162 44 992 484 84 2221 2226 7,213
Bank charges 23 8 15 5 - 70 - 121
Profit on bank deposits - - - - - - - -
IAB Lil: PF ABL Asset Management
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For the year ended June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 1T
(Rupees in '000)
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund
Purchase of 12,065,381 units - Active Allocation Plan 100,000 - - - - - - 100,000
Redemption of 22,905,114 units - Active Allocation Plan 187,675 - - - - - - 187,675
Purchase of 432,066 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 3,550 - - - - - 3,550
Redemption of 626,511 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 5,113 - - - - - 5,113
Purchase of 749,929 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 6,100 - - - - 6,100
Redemption of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
Purchase of 6,867,711 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 57,800 - - - 57,800
Redemption of 17,127,280 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 133,650 - - - 133,650
Purchase of 1,513,573 units - Strategic Allocation Plan 11 - - - - 12,800 - - 12,800
Redemption of 1,324,440 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 10,910 - - 10,910
Purchase of 91,265,195 units - Capital Preservation Plan | - - - - - 768,000 - 768,000
Redemption of 57,390,420 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 478,318 - 478,318
Purchase of 31,602,998 units - Capital Preservation Plan 11 - - - - - - 252,000 252,000
Redemption of 6,533,952 units - Capital Preservation Plan 11 - - - - - - 51,315 51,315
ABL Islamic Income Fund
Purchase of 9,553,429 units - Active Allocation Plan 99,188 - - - - - - 99,188
Redemption of 14,406,397 units - Active Allocation Plan 152,725 - - - - - - 152,725
Purchase of 194,962 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 2,013 - - - - - 2,013
Redemption of 423,819 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan - 4,453 - - - - - 4,453
Purchase of 271,682 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 2,775 - - - - 2,775
Redemption of 562,062 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 6,100 - - - - 6,100
Purchase of 4,985,234 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 51,736 - - - 51,736
Redemption of 10,055,225 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 105,690 - - - 105,690
Purchase of 1,068,380 units - Strategic Allocation Plan II1 - - - - 11,090 - - 11,090
Redemption of 1,278,935 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 13,325 - - 13,325
Purchase of 169,685,062 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 1,745,523 - 1,745,523
Redemption of 101,294,729 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 1,061,126 - 1,061,126
Purchase of 70,089,971 units - Capital Preservation Plan II - - - - - - 735,051 735,051
Redemption of 28,540,235 units - Capital Preservation Plan 11 - - - - - - 304,785 304,785
ABL Islamic Stock Fund
Redemption of 523,574 units - Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 8,661 - - - 8,661
Redemption of 10,040 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 165 - - 165
Purchase of 4,420,688 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 70,574 - 70,574
Redemption of 5,640,035 units - Capital Preservation Plan I - - - - - 88,353 - 88,353
ABLIFPF
’ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund AABL Asset Dlﬂsi?jgfmeen?atl




ABL Islamic Cash Fund

Purchase of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Active Allocation Plan
Purchase of 08,167 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 73,500 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan
Purchase of 14,429 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 495,951 units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Purchase of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Redemption of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan 111
Purchase of 120,562 units - Capital Preservation Plan I
Redemption of 4,342,812 units - Capital Preservation Plan |

BIPL Employees Provident Fund
Issuance of 51,201 units - Active Allocation Plan
Redemption of 682,213 units - Active Allocation Plan

Millat Equipment Limited Employees Provident Fund
Issuance of 891 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Muhamamd Uddin Arzoo
Issuance of 16,138 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Salamat Ullah
Issuance of 5 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of 10,235 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Younis
Issuance of 458 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Dr Attaullah Bizanjo
Issuance of 349 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Samiuddin Khan Bangash
Issuance of 395 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan
Redemption of Nil units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited Staff Provident Fund

Issuance of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan
Redemption of 319,238 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

Dr Amir Ali Shoro
Issuance of Nil units - Strategic Allocation Plan III
Redemption of 39,709 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Active
Allocation
Plan

Aggressive
Allocation
Plan

Conservative
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan

Strategic
Allocation
Plan III

Capital
Preservation
Plan I

Capital
Preservation
Plan 1T

Total

85

1,909

1,200

44

33

38

(Rupees in '000)

4,405

82
735

144
4,960

1,279
43,428
4,723

85

1,909

1,200

44
33

38

28,615

4,405
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For the year ended June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital Total
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)
Mr Mohammad Jamil Kanwar
Issuance of 1,492,277 units - Capital Preservation Plan II - - - - - - 150,931 150,931
Redemption of Nil units - Capital Preservation Plan II - - - - - - - -
Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee
Remuneration for the period 298 5 51 87 23 1,168 360 1,992
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of Trustee 39 1 7 11 3 152 47 260
Details of balances outstanding at the year end with connected persons are as follows:
For the year ended June 30, 2023
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)
ABL Asset Management Company Limited -
Management Company
Remuneration payable - - 68 1 1 2 2 74
Punjab sales tax on remuneration payable - - 11 - - - - 11
Federal Excise Duty payable on remuneration of the
Management Company 15 - 3 - - - - 18
Sales load payable to the Management Company - - - - - 292 6 298
Accounting and operational charges 21 - 307 6 3 103 82 522
Outstanding Nil units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
Outstanding 336,196 units - Capital Preservation Plan - - - - - - 33,630 - 33,630
Allied Bank Limited
Bank balance 210 358 49,131 956 1,236 2,654 4,813 59,358
Profit receivable - - 1,964 - - - - 1,964
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund
5,496,101 units held by Active Allocation Plan 38,622 - - - - - - 38,622
98,431 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 692 - - - - - 692
Nil units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
1,684,421 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 11,837 - - - 11,837
735,589 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan II1 - - - - 5,169 - - 5,169
3,310,007 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I - - - - - 23,260 - 23,260
2,252,018 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - II - - - - - 351,760 15,825 367,585
[ 4 B Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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ABL Islamic Income Fund

Nil units held by Active Allocation Plan

Nil units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan
Nil units held by Conservative Allocation Plan
Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan

Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III
Nil units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I
Nil units held by Capital Preservation Plan - II

ABL Islamic Stock Fund

Nil units held by Active Allocation Plan

Nil units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan

Nil units held by Conservative Allocation Plan
Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan
16,753 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan I1I
Nil units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I
Nil units held by Capital Preservation Plan - II

ABL Islamic Cash Fund

4,233,787 units held by Active Allocation Plan

33,463 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan
1,128,448 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan
382,023 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III
35,176,047 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - 1
23,748,480 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - 11

Sgs Pakistan (Private) Ltd.Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 97,308 units - Active Allocation Plan

Textilfort (Private) Limited
Outstanding 140,795 units - Active Allocation Plan

Al Ameen Trading Corporation (Pvt) Ltd
Outstanding 140,795 units - Active Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Younis
Outstanding 6,068 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
- - - - 219 - - 219
42,338 - - - - - - 42,338
- 335 - - - - - 335
- - - 11,284 - - - 11,284
- - - - 3,820 - - 3,820
- - - - - 351,760 - 351,760
- - - - - - 237,485 237,485
8,167 - - - - - - 8,167
11,816 - - - - - - 11,816
11,816 - - - - - - 11,816
- 578 - - - - - 578
AABL Asset Management
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Mr Mohammad Samiuddin Khan Bangash
Outstanding 5,023 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Omer
Outstanding 5,820 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Cnergyico Pk Limited Employees Gratuity Fund
Outstanding 1,681,220 units - Conservative Allocation Plan

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 146,980 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

Mr Sajid Hussain
Outstanding 97,640 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 49,935 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III

Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. Provident Fund
Outstanding 26,959 units - Strategic Allocation Plan IIT

Mrs Iffat Aslam
Outstanding 12,224 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III

Barrett Hodgson Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd Gratuity Fund
Outstanding 13,479 units - Strategic Allocation Plan I1I

Gul Bahar Khan
Outstanding 1,547,187 units - Capital Preservation Plan -

Ms Saba Muhammd
Outstanding 1,050,204 units - Capital Preservation Plan - I

Mr Mohammad Jamil Kanwar
Outstanding 1,618,565 units - Capital Preservation Plan - II

Digital Custodian Company Limited - Trustee

Remuneration payable
Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of the trustee

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)
- 478 - - - - - 478
- 554 - - - - - 554
- - 194,711 - - - - 194,711
- - - 12,746 - - - 12,746
- - - 8,467 - - - 8,467
- - - - 4,364 - - 4,364
- - - - 2,356 - - 2,356
- - - - 1,068 - - 1,068
- - - - 1,178 - - 1,178
- - - - - 154,767 - 154,767
- - - - - 105,053 - 105,053
- - - - - - 161,994 161,994
5 - 116 2 1 20 16 160
- 15 - - 3 2 21
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For the year ended June 30, 2022
Active Aggressive || Conservative || Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan II
(Rupees in '000)

ABL Asset Management Company Limited -

Management Company
Remuneration payable 17 - 10 4 1 2 3 37
Punjab sales tax payable on remuneration 5 - 2 1 - - 8 16
Federal Excise Duty payable on remuneration of the

Management Company 15 - 3 - - - - 18
Accounting and operational charges payable 161 3 30 27 13 615 617 1,466
Outstanding 451,982 units - Conservative Allocation Plan - - 52,340 - - - - 52,340
Outstanding 311,471 units - Capital Preservation Plan - | - - - - - 31,095 - 31,095
Allied Bank Limited
Bank balance 12,447 395 13,273 5,162 1,574 3,125 673 36,649
Profit receivable - - - - - - - -
ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund
21,834,265 units held by Active Allocation Plan 153,624 - - - - - - 153,624
421,665 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 2,967 - - - - - 2,967
798,543 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - 5,618 - - - - 5,618
1,869,596 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 13,154 - - - 13,154
2,242,411 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 15,777 - - 15,777
42,609,583 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - 1 - - - - - 299,797 - 299,797
25,069,046 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I - - - - - - 176,371 176,371
ABL Islamic Income Fund
7,911,669 units held by Active Allocation Plan 81,049 - - - - - - 81,049
16,583 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - 170 - - - - - 170
3,547,105 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - 36,337 - - - - 36,337
734,043 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - 7,520 - - - 7,520
754,621 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan 111 - - - - 7,729 - - 7,729
76,690,311 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - [ - - - - - 785,630 - 785,630
41,549,736 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I - - - - - - 425,644 425,644
ABL Islamic Stock Fund
Nil units held by Active Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
Nil units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
419,786 units held by Conservative Allocation Plan - - 5,531 - - - - 5,531
Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan - - - - - - - -
24,130 units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III - - - - 317 - - 317
5,598 units held by Capital Preservation Plan - | - - - - - 73 - 73

ABLIFPF
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ABL Islamic Cash Fund

Nil units held by Active Allocation Plan

62,251 units held by Aggressive Allocation Plan
Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan

Nil units held by Strategic Allocation Plan III
Nil units held by Capital Preservation Plan - I

KAPCO Employee Pension Fund Trust
Outstanding 788,654 units - Active Allocation Plan

PSOCL Employees Provident Fund
Outstanding 510,196 units - Active Allocation Plan

PSOCL Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 510,196 units - Active Allocation Plan

Millat Equipment Limited Employees Provident Fund
Outstanding 900,499 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Younis
Outstanding 5,610 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Dr Attaullah Bizanjo
Outstanding 5,115 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Mr Mohammad Samiuddin Khan Bangash
Outstanding 4,841 units - Aggressive Allocation Plan

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 12,371,085 units - Strategic Allocation Plan

Barret Hodgson Pakistan Private Limited
Outstanding 10,940,110 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III

Chiniot General Hospital Staff Provident Fund
Outstanding 48,084 units - Strategic Allocation Plan I1I

Azam Ali
Outstanding 39,709 units - Strategic Allocation Plan III

Mr Mohammad Jamil Kanwar
Outstanding 149,063,578 units - Capital Preservation Plan - I

MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Remuneration payable
Sindh Sales Tax payable on remuneration of the trustee

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2022

Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation || Preservation || Preservation Total
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan II1 Plan I Plan 11
(Rupees in '000)

I 2 3 I I Z 3 o2
66,195 - - - - - - 66,195
42,823 - - - - - - 42,823
42,823 - - - - - - 42,823

- 900 - - - - - 900

- 537 - - - - - 537

- 489 - - - - - 489

- 463 - - - - - 463

- - - 12,371 - - - 12,371

- - - - 10,940 - - 10,940

- - - - 4,226 - - 4,226

- - - - 3,490 - - 3,490

- - - - - - 149,064 149,064

27 - 6 4 3 164 80 284

23 - 4 4 2 92 47 172
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15.8

16

Other balances due to / from related parties / connected persons are included in the respective notes to the condensed interim financial statements.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Financial assets
Bank balances
Investments
Profit receivable

Financial liabilities

Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee

Payable against redemption of units

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN

Financial assets
Bank balances
Investments
Profit receivable

Financial liabilities

Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

ABLIFPF

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

Discover the potential

2023 2022
At amortised At fair value At amortised At fair value
through Total through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
Rupees in '000
221 - 221 12,458 - 12,458
- 80,960 80,960 - 234,673 234,673
221 80,960 81,181 12,458 234,673 247,131
2023 2022
At amortised At amortised
cost Total cost Total
Rupees in '000
79 79 198 198
6 6 50 50
24 24 64 64
109 109 312 312
2023 2022
. At fair value . At fair value
Atamortised through Total Atamortised through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
Rupees in '000
370 - 370 407 - 407
- 1,026 1,026 - 3,759 3,759
370 1,026 1,396 407 3,759 4,166
2023 2022
At amortised At amortised
cost Total cost Total
Rupees in '000
- - 3 3
- - 2 2
- - 5 5
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2023 2022
. At fair value . At fair value
Atamortised through Total Atamortised through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 49,140 - 49,140 13,282 - 13,282
Investments - 1,848,815 1,848,815 - 47,487 47,487
Profit receivable 1,964 - 1,964 - - -
51,104 1,848,815 1,899,919 13,282 47,487 60,769
2023 2022
At amortised Total At amortised Total
cost cost
Financial liabilities Rupees in '000
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 867 867 45 45
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 131 131 10 10
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3,780 3,780 16 16
4,778 4,778 71 71
2023 2022
. At fair value . At fair value
Atamortised || o ugh Total Atamortised || ugh Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 969 - 969 5,175 - 5,175
Investments - 23,121 23,121 - 20,674 20,674
Profit receivable - - - - - -
969 23,121 24,090 5,175 20,674 25,849
2023 2022
At amortised Total At amortised Total
cost cost
Financial liabilities Rupees in '000
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 10 10 32 32
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 2 2 8 8
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 19 19 47 47
31 31 87 87
[ 4 B LiF PF AABL Asset Management
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2023 2022
. At fair value . At fair value
Atamortised through Total Atamortised through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN II1 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 1,236 - 1,236 1,574 - 1,574
Investments - 9,208 9,208 - 23,824 23,824
Profit receivable - - - - - -
1,236 9,208 10,444 1,574 23,824 25,398
2023 2022
At amortised Total At amortised Total
cost cost
Financial liabilities Rupees in '000
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 7 7 14 14
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 1 1 5 5
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3 3 9 9
11 11 28 28
2023 2022
At amortised At fair value At amortised At fair value
through Total through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN I Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 2,654 - 2,654 3,125 - 3,125
Investments - 375,020 375,020 - 1,085,499 1,085,499
Profit receivable - - - - - -
Receivable against sale of investment - - - - 10,000 10,000
2,654 375,020 377,674 3,125 1,095,499 1,098,624
2023 2022
At amortised Total At amortised Total
cost cost
Financial liabilities Rupees in '000
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 538 538 929 929
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 23 23 256 256
Payble against redemption of units - - 10,559 10,559
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 278 278 267 267
839 839 12,011 12,011
[ 4 B LiF PF AABL Asset Management

ABL Islamic Financial Planning Fund

Discover the potential

Page 59




2023 2022
. At fair value . At fair value
At amortised through Total At amortised through Total
cost cost
profit or loss profit or loss
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 969 - 969 4,813 - 4,813
Investments - 23,121 23,121 - 253,310 253,310
Profit receivable - - - - - -
969 23,121 24,090 4,813 253,310 258,123
2023 2022
At amortised Total At amortised Total
cost cost
Financial liabilities Rupees in '000
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company Limited - Management Company 7 7 602 602
Payable to MCB Financial Services Limited - Trustee 1 1 18 18
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3 3 367 367
11 11 987 987

17 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Fund’s objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of unit holders’ value. Risk is inherent in the Fund’s activities, but it is managed through monitoring and controlling
activities which are primarily set up to be performed based on limits established by the Management Company, the constitutive documents of the Fund and the regulations and directives
of the SECP. These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the Fund as well as the level of the risk that the Fund is willing to accept. The Board of Directors of the

Management Company supervises the overall risk management approach within the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk arising from the financial
instruments it holds.

17.1 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices.
The Management Company manages the market risk through diversification of the investment portfolio and by following the internal guidelines established by the Investment Committee.
Market risk comprises of three types of risks: yield / interest rate risk, currency risk, and price risk.
(i) Yield/ interest rate risk
Yield / interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2023,

the Fund is exposed to such risk on bank balances. The Investment Committee of the Fund reviews the portfolio of the Fund on a regular basis to ensure that the risk is managed
within the acceptable limits.

IAB LiF PF AABL Asset Management
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a)  Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
Presently, the Fund holds bank balances which expose the Fund to cash flow interest rate risk. In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in applicable rates on the last repricing
date with all other variables held constant, the net income for the year and net assets of the Active Allocation Plan, Aggressive Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic
Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan III, Capital Preservation Plan I and Capital Preservation Plan II would have been higher / lower by Rs. 0.002 million, Rs. 0.0037 million,
Rs. 0.0931 million, Rs. 0.010 million, Rs. 0.0124 million, Rs. 0.03 million and Rs. 0.05 million (2022: Rs. 0.125 million, Rs. 0.041 million, Rs. 0.1328 million, Rs. 0.052 million,
Rs. 0.0157 million, Rs. 0.03 million and Rs. 0.01 million) respectively.

b)  Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

As at June 30, 2023, the Fund does not hold any fixed rate instrument that may expose the Fund to fair value interest rate risk.

Yield / interest rate sensitivity position for on-balance sheet financial instruments is based on the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity date and for off-balance sheet instruments is
based on the settlement date.

The Fund's interest rate sensitivity related to financial assets and financial liabilities as at June 30, 2023 can be determined as follows:

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
Exposed to yield / profit rate risk Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three More than three More than one | Yield / interest Total profit rate Up to three More than three More than one | Yield / interest Total
o months and up . o months and up .
(%) months year rate risk (%) months year rate risk
to one year to one year
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 11.75 21 - - - 21| 250-6.95 12,458 - - - 12,458
Investments - - - 80,960 80,960 - - - 234,673 234,673
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - -
21 - - 80,960 81,181 12,458 - - 234,673 247,131

Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management

Company Limited - Management

Company - - - 79 79 - - - 198 198
Payable to MCB Financial Services

Limited - Trustee - - - 6 6 - - - 50 50
Payable against redemption of units - - - - - - - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 24 24 - - - 64 64

- - - 109 109 - - - 312 312
On-balance sheet gap 221 - - 80,851 12,458 - - 234,361
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 221 - - 12,458 -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 21 221 221 12,458 12,458 12,458
’ B Lil: PI: AABL Asset Management
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AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
Exposed to yield / profit rate risk Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three More ltlhall :ihree More than one | Yyield / interest Total profit rate Up to three Moret:lha“ :ihree More than one | Yyield / interest Total
(%) months months and up year rate risk (%) months | MM AN Up year rate risk
to one year to one year
Financial asset Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
nancial assets
Bank balances 11.75 370 - - - 3701 2.50-6.95 407 - - - 407
Investments - - - 1,026 1,026 - - - 3,759 3,759
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - -
370 - - 1,026 1,396 407 - - 3,759 4,166
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - - - - - - - 3 3
Payable to MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee - - - - - - - - - R
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - - - - - 1 1
- - - - - - - - 4 4
On-balance sheet gap 370 - - 1,026 407 - - 3,755
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 370 - - 407 - -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 370 370 370 407 407 407
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
. Exposed to yield / profit rate risk . Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three More ltlhan :ihree More than one | yield / interest Total profit rate Up to three More :lhan :ihree More than one | yield / interest Total
(%) months months and up year rate risk (%) months | MOnths and up year rate risk
to one year to one year
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 11.75 49,140 - - - 49,140 [ 2.50-6.95 13,282 - - - 13,282
Investments - - - 1,848,815 1,848,815 - - - 47,487 47,487
Profit receivable - - - 1,964 1,964 - - - - -
49,140 - - 1,850,779 1,899,919 13,282 - - 47,487 60,769
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - - 867 867 - - - 45 45
Payable to MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee - - - 131 131 - - - 10 10
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 3,780 3,780 - - - 16 16
- - - 4,778 4,778 - - - 71 71
On-balance sheet gap 49,140 - - 1,846,001 13,282 - - 47416
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 49,140 - - 13,282 -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 49,140 49,140 49,140 13,282 13,282 13,282
[ 4 B Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN

2023 2022
X Exposed to yield / profit rate risk . Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three Moreﬂtlhan :‘hm More than one | yield / interest Total profit rate Up to three Momﬂt]han :ihree More than one | yield / interest Total
(%) months fonths anc up year rate risk (%) months mongs and up year rate risk
to one year to one year
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 11.75 969 - - 969 | 2.50-6.95 5,175 - - 5,175
Investments - - 23,121 23,121 - 20,674 20,674
Profit receivable - - - - - - - -
969 - 23,121 24,090 5,175 - 20,674 25,849
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - 10 10 - 32 32
Payable to MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee - - 2 2 - 8 8
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 19 19 - 47 47
- - 31 31 - - 87 87
On-balance sheet gap 969 - 23,090 5,175 - 20,587
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 969 - 5,175 -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 969 969 969 5,175 5,175 5,175
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III
2023 2022
. Exposed to yield / profit rate risk . Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three Moret;han :lhree More than one | yield / interest Total profit rate Up to three Moret:lhan :lhree More than one | yield / interest Total
(%) months Tonths anc up year rate risk (%) months | MOrS ANCUP year rate risk
to one year to one year
Financial assets Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Bank balances 11.75 1,236 - - 1,236 | 2.50-6.95 1,574 - - 1,574
Investments - - 9,208 9,208 - - 23,824 23,824
Profit receivable - - - - - - - -
1,236 - 9,208 10,444 1,574 - 23,824 25,398
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - 7 7 - 14 14
Payable to MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee - - 1 1 - 5 5
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - 3 3 - 9 9
- - 11 11 - - 28 28
On-balance sheet gap 1,236 - 9,197 1,574 - 23,796
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 1,236 - 1,574 -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 1,236 1,236 1,236 1,574 1,574 1,574
[ 4 B Lil: PF AABL Asset Management
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CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN I
2023 2022
Exposed to yield / profit rate risk Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
Effective Not exposed to Effective Not exposed to
profit rate Up to three More than three More than one | Yield / interest Total profit rate Up to three More than three More than one | yield / interest Total
%) months months and up vear rate risk %) months months and up year rate risk
to one year to one year
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 11.75 2,654 - - - 2,654 | 2.50-6.95 3,125 - - - 3,125
Investments - - - 375,020 375,020 - - - 1,085,499 | 1,085,499
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - -
2,654 - - 375,020 377,674 3,125 - - 1,085,499 1,088,624
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - - 538 538 - - - 929 929
Payable against redemption of units - - - - - - - - 10,559 10,559
Payable to MCB Financial Services
Limited - Trustee - - - 23 23 - - - 256 256
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 278 278 - - - 267 267
- - - 839 839 - - - 12,011 12,011
On-balance sheet gap 2,654 - - 374,181 3,125 - - 1,073,488
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 2,654 - - 3,125 - -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 2,654 2,654 2,654 3,125 3,125 3,125
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II
2023 2022
Exposed to yield / profit rate risk Exposed to yield / profit rate risk
p]itflfie'l:tll';:e Up to three More than three More than one 1;:):1:7;1:?]::1;? Total p]ilf)figl:tll‘ivlfe Up to three More than three More than one g?etl:;pi::sge:? Total
%) months months and up year rate risk %) months months and up year rate risk
to one year to one year
L Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 11.75 4813 - - - 4,813 11.75 673 - - - 673
Investments - - - 253,310 253,310 - - - 602,015 602,015
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - -
4813 - - 253,310 258,123 673 - - 602,015 602,688
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management Company
Limited - Management Company - - - 602 602 - - - 641 641
Payable to MCB Financial Services -
Limited - Trustee - - - 18 18 - - - 127 127
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - 367 367 122 122
- - - 987 987 - - - 890 890
On-balance sheet gap 4,813 - - 252,323 673 - - 601,125
Total interest rate sensitivity gap 4,813 - - 673 - -
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 4,813 4,813 4,813 673 673 673
ABLIFPF
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(ii) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Fund does not have any

financial instruments in foreign currencies and hence is not exposed to such risk.
(iii) Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate
risk or currency risk) whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments
traded in the market.

The Fund has exposure to equity price risk arising from the Fund investments in open end mutual funds. The Fund manages its price risk arising from investments by diversifying
its portfolio within the eligible limits prescribed in the Fund’s Constitutive Documents, the NBFC Regulations and circulars issued by SECP from time to time.

In case of 1% increase / (decrease) in the net asset value per unit of the funds, with all other variables held constant, the net income for the year and net assets of the Active Allocation
Plan, Aggressive Allocation Plan, Conservative Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan, Strategic Allocation Plan 111, Capital Preservation Plan I and Capital Preservation Plan II
would have been higher / lower by Rs. 0.810 million (2022: Rs. 2.347 million), Rs. 0.010 million (2022: Rs. 0.038 million), Rs. 18.488 million (2022: Rs. 0.475 million), Rs. 0.231
million (2022: Rs. 0.207 million), Rs. 0.092 million (2022: Rs. 0.238 million, Rs. 3.750 million (2022: Rs. 10.855 million) and Rs. 2.533 million (2022: Rs. 6.020 million) respectively.

17.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Fund may not be able to generate sufficient cash resources to settle its obligation in full as they fall due or can only do so on terms that are materially

disadvantageous to the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to daily redemptions at the option of unit holders. The Fund's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that the Fund will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when due under both normal and stressed conditions. The Fund's policy is, therefore, to invest the majority of its assets in investments that are traded in an

active market and can be readily disposed and are considered readily realisable.

In order to manage the Fund's overall liquidity, the Fund may also withhold daily redemption requests in excess of ten percent of the units in issue and such requests would be treated as
redemption requests qualifying for being processed on the next business day. Such procedure would continue until the outstanding redemption requests come down to a level below ten

percent of the units then in issue. The Fund did not withhold any redemptions during the year.

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Fund's financial instruments. The analysis into relevant maturity groupings is based on the remaining period at the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity dates. However, the assets and liabilities that are receivable / payable on demand including bank balances have been included in the maturity grouping

of one month:
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ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | *) g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto S years
three upto one five vears fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year Y maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 221 - - - - - 221 12,458 - - - - - 12,458
Investments - - - - - 80,960 80,960 - - - - - 234,673 234,673
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
221 - - - - 80,960 81,181 12,458 - - - - 234,673 247,131
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 79 - - - - - 79 198 - - - - - 198
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 6 - - - - - 6 50 - - - - - 50
Payable against redemption of units - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 13 11 - - - - 24 29 35 - - - - 64
98 11 - - - - 109 277 35 - - - - 312
Net financial assets 123 (11) - - - 80,960 81,072 12,181 (35) - - - 234,673 246,819
AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | * g upto | months and oneyear | More than | yith no Total Within1 | g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto S years
three upto one five vears fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year ¥ maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 370 - - - - - 370 407 - - - - - 407
Investments - - - - - 1,026 1,026 - - - - - 3,759 3,759
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
370 - - - - 1,026 1,396 407 - - - - 3,759 4,166
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company - - - - - - - 3 - - - - - 3
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - - - - - - - - 2 - - - - 2
- - - - - - - 3 2 - - - - 5
Net financial assets 370 - - - - 1,026 1,396 404 (2) - - - 3,759 4161
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CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
2023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | ° g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto S years
three upto one five vears fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year ¥ maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 49,140 - - - - - 49,140 13,282 - - - - - 13,282
Investments - - - - - 1,848,815 | 1,848,815 - - - - - 47487 47487
Profit receivable 1,964 - - - - - 1,964 - - - - - - -
51,104 - - - - 1,848,815 1,899,919 13,282 - - - - 47487 60,769
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 867 - - - - - 867 45 - - - - - 45
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 131 - - - - - 131 10 - - - - - 10
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 3,508 272 - - - - 3,780 7 9 - - - - 16
4,506 272 - - - - 4,778 62 9 - - - - 71
Net financial assets 46,598 (272) - - - 1,848,815 1,895,141 13,220 9) - - - 47487 60,698
STRATEGIC ALLOCATIONPEAN 7023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | * g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto S years
three upto one five vears fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year ¥ maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 969 - - - - - 969 5,175 - - - - - 5,175
Investments - - - - - 23,121 23,121 - - - - - 20,674 20,674
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
969 - - - - 23,121 24,090 5,175 - - - - 20,674 25,849
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 10 - - - - - 10 32 - - - - - 32
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 2 - - - - - 2 8 - R - R R 8
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 16 3 - - - - 19 18 29 - - - - 47
28 3 - - - - 31 58 29 - - - - 87
Net financial assets 941 (3) - - - 23,121 24,059 5,117 (29) - - - 20,674 25,762
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STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III
2023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | *) g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto 5 years
three upto one five vears fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year ¥ maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 1,236 - - - - - 1,236 1,574 - - - - - 1,574
Investments - - - - - 9,208 9,208 - - - - - 23,824 23824
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1,236 - - - - 9,208 10,444 1,574 - - - - 23,824 25,398
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 7 - - - - - 7 14 - - - - - 14
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 1 - - - - - 1 5 - R - R R 5
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2 1 - - - - 3 4 5 - - - - 9
10 1 - - - - 11 23 5 - - - - 28
Net financial assets 1,226 (1) - - - 9,208 10,433 1,551 (5) - - - 23,824 25,370
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN I
2023 2022
More than | More than More than Financial More than | More than More than Financial
. one month three instruments . one month three instruments
Within1 | =g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto 5 years
three uptoone | o e fixed three uptoone | oo oars fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year y maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000
Financial assets
Bank balances 2,654 - - - - - 2,654 3,125 - - - - - 3,125
Investments - - - - - 375,020 375,020 - - - - - 1,085,499 [ 1,085,499
Receivable against sale of investment - - - - - - - 10,000 - - - - - 10,000
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2,654 - - - - 375,020 377,674 13,125 - - - - 1,085,499 1,098,624
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 538 - - - - - 538 929 - - - - - 929
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 23 - - - - - 23 256 - - - - - 256
Payable against redemption of units - - - - - - - 10,559 - - - - - 10,559
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 226 52 - - - - 278 111 156 - - - - 267
787 52 - - - - 839 11,855 156 - - - - 12,011
Net financial assets 1,867 (52) - - - 375,020 376,835 1,270 (156) - - - 1,085,499 1,086,613
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CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II

2023 2022
More than | More than Financial More than | More than Financial
. one month three More than instruments . one month three More than instruments
Within1 | =g upto | months and oneyear | More than | ™ yith no Total Within1 |~ g upto | months and oneyear | More than | yith no Total
month and upto 5 years month and upto 5 years
three uptoone | Lo e fixed three upto one five vears fixed
months year ¥ maturity months year ¥ maturity
Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000

Financial assets
Bank balances 4813 - - - - - 4813 - - - - - - -

Investments - - - - 253,310 253,310 - - - - - - -
Profit receivable - - - - - - - - - - - - . _
4813 - - - - 253,310 258,123 - - - - - B B
Financial liabilities
Payable to ABL Asset Management
Limited - Management Company 602 - - - - - 602 - - - - - - -
Payable to MCB Financial
Services Limited - Trustee 18 - - - - - 18 - R R R R R R
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 331 36 - - - - 367 - - - - R R R
951 36 - - - - 987 - - - - - - -
Net financial assets 3,862 (36) - - - 253310 257,136 - - - - - - -

17.3 Credit risk

17.3.1 Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss to the Fund by failing to discharge its obligation as it falls due. The table below analyses
the Fund's maximum exposure to credit risk:

2023 2022

Balance as per Balance as per
statement of statement of

Maximum
exposure to

Maximum
exposure to

assets and e assets and I
liabilities || "TISK |1 fiabilities credit risk
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN Rupees in '000
Bank balances 221 221 12,458 12,458
Investments 80,960 - 234,673 -
Profit receivable - - - -
81,181 221 247,131 12,458
AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Bank balances 370 370 407 407
Investments 1,026 - 3,759 -
Profit receivable - - - -
1,396 370 4,166 407
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2023

2022

Balance as per
statement of

Maximum
exposure to

Balance as per
statement of

Maximum
exposure to

assets and o e assets and e s
liabilities || SISk |1 iapilities credit risk
Rupees in '000
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Bank balances 49,140 49,140 13,282 13,282
Investments 1,848,815 - 47,487 -
Profit receivable 1,964 1,964 - -
1,899,919 51,104 60,769 13,282
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Bank balances 969 969 5,175 5,175
Investments 23,121 - 20,674 -
Profit receivable - - - -
24,090 969 25,849 5,175
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III
Bank balances 1,236 1,236 1,574 1,574
Investments 9,208 - 23,824 -
Profit receivable - - - -
10,444 1,236 25,398 1,574
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN 1
Bank balances 2,654 2,654 3,125 3,125
Investments 375,020 - 1,085,499 -
Profit receivable - - - -
377,674 2,654 1,088,624 3,125
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II
Bank balances 4,813 4,813 673 673
Investments 253,310 - 602,015 -
Profit receivable - - - -
258,123 4,813 602,688 673

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancement as at June 30, 2023 is the carrying amount of the financial assets.

There is a possibility of default by participants or failure of the financial market / stock exchanges, the depositories, the settlements or clearing systems, etc. Settlement risk on units of
mutual funds is considered minimal because of inherent controls established in the settlement process. The Fund's policy is to enter into financial contracts in accordance with internal
risk management policies and instruments guidelines approved by the Investment Committee.

Past due and impaired assets and collaterals held

None of the financial assets of the Fund are past due or impaired as at June 30, 2023. All financial assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2023 are unsecured.
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17.3.2 Credit quality of financial assets

The Fund's significant credit risk (excluding credit risk relating to settlement of equity securities) arises mainly on account of its placements in banks and profit accrued thereon. The credit
rating profile of balances with banks and its accrued profit is as follows:

2023
% of financial assets exposed to credit risk
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan 11
AAA 95.22% 96.86% 96.14% 98.65% 43.86% 99.23% 100.00%
AA+ 4.78% 3.14% 0.02% 1.35% 56.14% 0.77% 0.00%
100.00% 100.00% 96.16% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
2022
% of financial assets exposed to credit risk
Active Aggressive || Conservative Strategic Strategic Capital Capital
Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Allocation Preservation || Preservation
Plan Plan Plan Plan Plan III Plan I Plan I
AAA 5.04% 9.48% 21.84% 19.97% 6.20% 0.29% 0.11%
AA+ - 0.29% 0.01% 0.05% 0.00% - -
5.04% 9.77% 21.86% 20.02% 6.20% 0.29% 0.11%

18 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Consequently,
differences can arise between carrying values and the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Fund is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake
a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices prevailing on the reporting date. The estimated fair value of all other financial assets and liabilities
is considered not to be significantly different from the respective book values.

18.1  Fair value hierarchy

International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Measurement' requires the Fund to classify assets using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1:  quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and
Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).
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As at June 30, 2023, the Fund held the following financial instruments measured at fair values:

ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Level 1 || Level 2 || Level 3 || Total Level 1 || Level 2 || Level 3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 ---------------————
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 80,960 - 80,960 - 234,673 - 234,673
AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Level1 || Level2 || Level3 || Total Level1 || Level2 || Level3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 ------------------—--
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 1,026 - 1,026 - 3,759 - 3,759
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Levell || Level2 [[ Level3 || Total Levell || Level2 || Level3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 -----------------—-—-
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 1,848,815 - 1,848,815 - 47,487 - 47,487
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Level 1 || Level 2 || Level 3 || Total Level 1 || Level 2 || Level 3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 ---------------————
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 23,121 - 23,121 - 20,674 - 20,674
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Levell || Level2 || Level3 [| Total Level1 || Level2 || Level3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 ------------------—--
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 9,208 - 9,208 - 23,824 - 23,824
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN I June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Levell || Level2 [[ Level3 || Total Levell || Level2 || Level3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 -----------------—-—-
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 375,020 - 375,020 - 1,085,499 - 1,085,499
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Levell || Level2 || Level3 || Total Levell || Level2 || Level3 || Total
--------------------- Rupees in '000 Rupees in '000 -----—---------———
At fair value through profit or loss
Units of open ended mutual funds - 253,310 - 253,310 - 602,015 - 602,015
ABLIFPF
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19 UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT
The unit holders' fund is represented by redeemable units. These units are entitled to dividends and to payment of a proportionate share based on the Fund's Net Asset Value per unit on
the redemption date. The relevant movements are shown in the 'Statement of Movement in Unit Holders' Fund'.
The Fund has no restriction on the subscription and redemption of units. As required under the NBFC Regulations, 2008 every open end scheme shall maintain fund size (i.e. net assets
of the Fund) of Rs 100 million at all times during the life of the scheme. The Fund has historically maintained and complied with the requirement of minimum fund size at all times.
The Fund's objectives when managing unit holders' funds are to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns to the unit holders and to
maintain a strong base of assets to meet unexpected losses or opportunities.
In accordance with the risk management policies as stated in note 18, the Fund endeavours to invest the subscriptions received in appropriate investment avenues while maintaining sufficient
liquidity to meet redemptions, such liquidity being augmented by disposal of investments or short-term borrowings, where necessary.
20 UNIT HOLDING PATTERN OF THE FUND
-=-=m=m=m-m-—-———-- June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022 -------------------
Categor Number of Investment || Percentage of [| Number of Investment || Percentage of
gory unit holders amount total unit holders amount total
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)
ACTIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Individuals 131 36,669 45.60% 168 53,257 21.58%
Retirement Funds 4 20,111 25.01% 7 170,926 69.27%
Public limited companies 2 23,633 29.39% 2 22,566 9.15%
Others - - - - - 0.00%
137 80,413 100.00% 177 246,749 100.00%
AGGRESSIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Individuals 70 1,370 100.00% 80 3,191 77.99%
Retirement Funds - - - 1 900 22.01%
Others - - - - - -
70 1,370 100.00% 81 4,091 100.00%
CONSERVATIVE ALLOCATION PLAN
Individuals 268 1,632,632 88.84% 204 7,943 13.18%
Associated companies & directors - - 0.00% 1 52,340 86.82%
Retirement Funds 3 204,996 11.16% - - -
271 1,837,628 100.00% 205 60,283 100.00%
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN
Individuals 6 9,386 39.46% 7 9,145 35.53%
Retirement Funds 2 14,400 60.54% 3 16,592 64.47%
8 23,786 100.00% 10 25,738 100.00%
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-m-—m=mm=mm-—-—-—-- June 30, 2023 AL R R R ——
Categor Number of Investment || Percentage of [| Number of Investment || Percentage of
gory unit holders amount total unit holders amount total
(Rupees in '000) (Rupees in '000)
STRATEGIC ALLOCATION PLAN III
Individuals 6 2,405 23.34% 10 6,804 26.83%
Public limited companies - - 0.00% 1 10,940 43.13%
Retirement Funds 3 7,898 76.66% 3 7,620 30.04%
9 10,303 100.00% 14 25,365 100.00%
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN I
Individuals 113 320,937 86.48% 341 1,024,921 94.48%
Associated companies & directors 1 33,630 9.06% 1 31,095 2.87%
Public limited companies - - 0.00% 1 5,004 0.46%
Retirement Funds 5 16,568 4.46% 9 22,681 2.09%
Others - - 0.00% 1 1,208 0.11%
119 371,135 100.00% 353 1,084,909 100.01%
CAPITAL PRESERVATION PLAN II
Individuals 109 253,181 68.23% 270 600,918 55.40%
109 253,181 68.23% 270 600,918 55.40%
21 DETAILS OF MEMBERS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
Following are the details in respect of members of the Investment Committee of the Fund:
Name Designation Qualification Overall experience (in years)
Mr. Naveed Nasim Chief Executive Officer M.B.A 24
Mr. Saqib Matin CFO & Company Secretary FCA & FPA 24
Mr. Wajeeh Haider Acting Head of Risk Management Master ( Business Economics ) & CFA Level 11l Candidate 11
Mr. Fahad Aziz Head of Fixed Income BCS (Hons) 17
Mr. M. Abdul Hayee Head of Research MBA Executive & CFA 15
Mr. Kamran Anwar Fund Manager - Equity MBA 7
Mr. Abdul Rehman Tahir Fund Manager - Fixed Income MBA - Finance & Banking & CFA 12
Mr. Amjad Hussain Fund Manager - Fixed Income BS (Hons) & CFA Level III Passed 10
22 NAME AND QUALIFICATION OF THE FUND MANAGER
Name Designation Qualification Other Funds managed by the Fund Manager
Mr. Amjad Hussain Senior Fund Manager — Equity MBA Finance ABL Financial Planning Fund
ABL Stock Fund
ABL Pension Fund
ABL Islamic Pension Fund
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23 MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The 72nd, 73rd, 74th and 75th Board of Directors meetings were held on August 24, 2022, October 26, 2022, February 14, 2023 and April 28, 2023, respectively. Information in respect
of attendance by the directors and other persons in the meetings is given below:

Number of meetings
S.No. Name Meetings not attended
Held Attended Leave granted

1 Sheikh Mukhtar Ahmed 4 4 - -

2 Mohammad Naeem Mukhtar 4 3 1 73rd

3 Muhammad Waseem Mukhtar 4 4 - _

4 Mr. Aizid Razzaq Gill 4 4 - _

5 Ms. Saira Shahid Hussain 4 4 - _

6 Muhammad Kamran Shehzad 4 4 - _

7 Pervaiz Igbal Butt 4 4 - _

8 Alee Khalid Ghaznavi 4 2 2 74th & 75th
9 Naveed Nasim 4 2 2 72nd & 73rd

Other persons
10 Saqib Matin* 4 4 - -

* Saqib Matin attended the meetings as the Company Secretary.

* Mr. Alee Khalid Ghaznavi ceased to be CEO after 73rd meeting

* Mr. Naveed Nasim attended 74th meeting upon special invitation and 75th meeting as CEO
24 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-classified and re-arranged in these financial statements, wherever necessary to facilitate comparison and to conform with changes in presentation in
the current year. No significant rearrangements or reclassifications have been made in these financial statements during the current year.

25 GENERAL
25.1  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand Rupee unless otherwise stated.
26 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on August 24, 2023by the Board of Directors of the Management Company.

For ABL Asset Management Company Limited

(Management Company)
Saqvib Matin Naveed Nasim Pervaiz Iqba’ﬁSutt
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director
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